AGENDA
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
10:00 a.m., Friday, October 17, 2025

EISENHOWER STATE OFFICE BUILDING
700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 & 460
Topeka, KS 66603

. CALL TO ORDER
. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Minutes of September 12, 2025

. CONSENT AGENDA

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature. If requested by a commissioner, an
item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for
Sfurther discussion and consideration.

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components
a. GLI Approval Letters October 2025
b. GLI Revocation Letters October 2025
c. BMM Approval Letters October 2025
d. BMM Revocation Letters October 2025
2. Internal Control Amendment Approvals
a. Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendment Approvals
b. Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendment Approvals

. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort
a. September Monthly Report
b. September Revenue Report

2. Kansas Star Casino
a. September Monthly Report
b. September Revenue Report

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway
a. September Monthly Report
b. September Revenue Report

4. Kansas Crossing Casino
a. September Monthly Report
b. September Revenue Report

5. Gilley’s




COMMISSION ITEMS — OLD BUSINESS
None

. COMMISSION ITEMS — NEW BUSINESS
1. Live Horse Racing Regulation Review

Commission Action Commission review and discussion
Presenters Director of Gambling, DJ Lopez

. PUBLIC COMMENTS
STAFF REPORTS

1. Garrett Rogers, Paralegal
a. Voluntary Exclusion Program Report

b. Quarterly Illegal Gambling Report

2. Don Brownlee, Executive Director

EXECUTIVE SESSIONS

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings
Act and all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319. The
Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney on
confidential legal matters, to discuss confidential personnel matters, to protect the
confidentiality of necessarily closed information including licensee background reports, and
to protect the integrity of gaming information and the confidentiality of lottery gaming
facility manager finances.

The following items will be discussed during the executive session:
1. Background Reports

. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals

. ADJOURNMENT



CALL TO ORDER
(A.)

MOTION, APPROVE
AGENDA

(B.)

MOTION, APPROVE
August 15, 2025
MEETING MINUTES

(C)

MOTION, APPROVE
CONSENT AGENDA
(D.)

LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
BOOT HILL CASINO &
RESORT

(E.1.a)

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION

MINUTES — SEPTEMBER 12, 2025

Chairman David Moses called the September 12, 2025, meeting to order at
9:00 a.m. The meeting was held at the Eisenhower State Office Building in
Topeka, Kansas. Notice of this meeting was given to the public via the
KRGC and Public Square websites and the agency’s social media pages.
Commissioners Larry Turnquist and Brandon Jones were also present.
Others present included Executive Director Don Brownlee, Director of
Security Roger Bailey, Director of Gambling DJ Lopez, Director of Casino
Operations Rick Wilson, and other staff. Commissioner Mike Fleming was
absent due to a scheduling conflict.

Commissioner Turnquist (Jones) moved to approve the agenda. Motion
carried 3-0.

Commissioner Jones (Turnquist) moved to approve the minutes of the
August 15, 2025, meeting. Motion carried 3-0.

Commissioner Turnquist (Jones) moved to approve the consent agenda
(seven items). Motion carried 3-0.

Ryan Deutsch, General Manager, reported:
o August 2025 revenue numbers compared to August 2024:
o Total gaming revenue decreased 0.33%
o Total slot revenue was down 0.75%
o Table games revenue was up 3.16%
e August 2025 Sports Wagering revenue numbers
o Retail Sportsbook Revenue $33,351.00

= Up 129.54% from August 2024

» Handle was $231,476 up 7.57%

» Hold was up 113.45%

o Digital Sportsbook Revenue: $5,412,453.00

* Up 92.91% from August 2024

= Handle was $76,205,331.00 up 12.60%

» Hold was up 51.39%

» For the Chiefs opener in Brazil 88% of the spread bets were on
the Chiefs.

= There was a five-leg parlay on Chiefs props that paid nearly
$7,000.

» For as good as the Chiefs opener was for the facility, the Sunday
night Bills v Ravens was just as bad if not worse. Bills covering,
the over hit, and all of the popular players for parlay bets
scored touchdowns and hit their overs.

e August Events and Promotions:



o 2x Tuesdays — Every Tuesday in August: Players Club members
earn 2x reward points

o Double Your Free Play - Fridays

o Blackjack Tournaments — Saturdays

o Summer’s Last Splash — Hot Seat Drawings every Saturday for
free play prizes and bonus entries

o Ongoing Food & Beverage Promotions

o VIP Chiefs Promotion — VIP Tier Point Race and Drawing for
Eagles vs. Chiefs Prize Packages

o Jackpot Encore Drawing — Jackpot winners have a chance to win
their jackpot again at a drawing on August 29

¢ September Events and Promotions:

o 2x Tuesdays — Every Tuesday in September, Players Club
members earn 2x reward points all day

o Earn and Eat — Every Wednesday in September, Players Club
members who earn 20 tier points, receive a $10 food voucher

o Blackjack Goes Black — Every Thursday, Players Club members
who receive a spade or club blackjack receive a $20 free play
bonus

o Sunday of Fortune — Invited Players Club members receive bonus
free play offers on Sundays in September

o Jackpot Encore Drawing — Jackpot winners have a chance to win
their jackpot again at a drawing on September 26

o $2 Tacos & Margaritas on Fridays — Partnership with local food
truck (Don Taco)

o VIP Eagles vs. Chiefs Drawing — September 6, 2025 — VIP trip to
Kansas City to see the Philadelphia Eagles take on the Kansas
City Chiefs on Sunday, September 14, 2025

o Ultimate Tailgater — Saturdays in September; includes prize
drawings for the ultimate tailgate packages including TVs, grills
coolers, free play and more!

e Upcoming Entertainment & Events
o Hairball — September 20
o MercyMe — November 7

e Chairman Moses noted the flurry of media about the NCAA
investigation of student athletes and fixing of games and asked if
the facility has any type of liaison or coordination with NCAA and
does it reach to the level of what we offer in the way of sports
gaming. General Manager Deutsch said that the question might be
better answered by KRGC Director of Gambling DJ Lopez.

Chairman Moses followed up asking if the facility has a safeguard

built in that if a student athlete is recognized in the retail sportsbook

is there any kind of warning sign or proactive action taken. General

Manager Deutsch said that he thinks there is, noting that on the

retail sportsbook side it is probably easier to see faces and recognize

people. The facility has an across the board “see something, say
something” policy. On the digital side, that would be a better
question for the platforms. Chairman Moses asked if the facility has

a working relationship with the higher education facility in the

community to do education of student athletes regarding sports



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
KANSAS STAR
(E.2.a)

wagering and related problems, and if not, has the facility
considered creating something like that. General Manager Deutsch
responded that he has a good relationship with the Athletic
Director at the local college noting that when the legislature was
discussing sports wagering, he knows that the college’s board had
some discussions about education for the athletes. General
Manager Deutsch said he does not know the specific program they
have but he knows there have been discussions about it. Chairman
Moses asked that each facility manager address these questions.

Alli Kuplen, General Manager, reported:
o August 2025 revenue numbers compared to August 2024:

o Total gross gaming revenue was increased 6.2%

o Total slot revenue up 11.93%

o Table games revenue down 24.27%

» General Manager Kuplen noted that table games volume was
great but there were two big progressive jackpots on the
linked Carnival Games progressive. The mega jackpot of
$306,000.00 was won on Mississippi Stud in August, the
major jackpot of $82,000.00 was won on Ultimate Texas
Hold ‘Em.

e August 2025 Sports Wagering revenue

o Retail Sportsbook Revenue $128,400.00
= Up compared to August 2024’s revenue of $92,500.00

o Digital Sportsbook Revenue: $4,020,000.00
» Up from August 2024’s revenue of $2,600,000.00
» Handle was $64,450,000.00

e August 2025 Sports Wagering

o The total handle in retail was $760k for August. This was up over
$250k from July.

o The handle was led by College Football at 57%. This was
followed by Baseball at 17%, NFL Preseason at 13%, UFC at
11% and Soccer, Tennis and Golf rounded at the handle.

o The largest wager in retail in August was a $17,000 bet in college
football on the Oklahoma Sooners -39.5 over Illinois State. This
wager was a loss.

e Upcoming Events and Promotions:

o Double Down | Friday and Saturdays in September| 10am -
11:59pm

o Sit and Go Slot Tournament | Thursdays in September | 5pm -
8pm

o Master Chef Chip & Dip Gift Giveaway | Friday, September 5 |
4pm - 9pm

o Master Chef Bowl w/ Spoon Gift Giveaway | Friday, September
12 | 4pm - 9pm

o Master Chef Melamine Pitcher Set Gift Giveaway | Friday,
September 19 | 4pm - 9pm

o Master Chef Melamine Plate Set Gift Giveaway | Friday,
September 26 | 4pm - 9pm



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
HOLLYWOOD
CASINO AT KANSAS
SPEEDWAY

(E.3.2.)

o VIP Shoe La La Ugg and Roper Boots Event | Saturday,
September 6 | 4pm - 7pm
o Host Ariana’s Birthday Event | Saturday, September 13 | 6pm —

7:30pm

o Host Jerome’s Birthday Event | Saturday, September 20 | 6pm —
7:30pm

o Host Joe’s Birthday Event | Saturday, September 27 | 6pm -
7:30pm

e Upcoming Entertainment & Events:

o Kansas State Fair | Grandstand Sponsorship/Booth | Friday,
September 5 - 14

o Tattoo Expo | Arena | Thursday, October 1 —5

o Rodney Carrington | Arena | December 13

o Midland | Arena | December 18

e Chairman Moses asked if General Kuplen could speak to the
remodel. General Manager Kuplen explained that the facility has
started construction on a “Entertainment Zone” on the casino floor.
A long bar and lounge space with a small stage that will allow the
facility to play music videos, have DJs, small bands, trivia, and
karaoke. With this, the facility is expanding their gaming floor to
the hotel lobby.

e General Manager Kuplen explained that there is not a casino-lead
program at Wichita and there is an opportunity there to connect
with them and educate their student athletes.

e Commissioner Turnquist asked if this was the first state fair where the
facility had a booth. General Manager Kuplen explained that the
facility had a booth last year but not in the same capacity. This year
the facility was present every day of the state fair.

Lydia Garvey, General Manager, reported:

o August 2025 admissions were down 1.7% compared to August 2024
e August 2025 revenue numbers compared to August 2024:
o Total gross gaming revenue increased 4.2%
o Slot revenue increased 4.2%
o Table games revenue increased 4.3%
e August 2025 Sports Wagering revenue numbers
o Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $368,936.00
= Up 379% compared to August 2024
= Handle was $2.1 million, a decrease of 30.7%
o Top Sports
* MLB was 51% of handle
= NCA Football was 21% of handle
» WNBA was 5% of handle
o Digital Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $540,408.00
* Increased 361% compared to August 2024
» Handle was $5,200,000.00 down 34.1% compared to prior
year.
o Digital Sportsbook: Top Sports
»* MLB was 60% of handle
= NCAA football was 17% of handle



» WNBA was 5% of handle
e Recent/Upcoming Events and Promotions:

o September 5 — KC Chiefs vs LA Chargers Watch Party

o September 5 — Treasure Trove Punch Board

o September 6 — Pick, Pull & Win

o Thursdays in September - $35,000 Sizzlin September Slot
Tournaments

o September 13 — Pigskin Pick & Win

o September 25 — Race for PENN Cash

o September 27 — VIP Early Bird Bonus

o September 26 — 28 - NASCAR Race Weekend — Hollywood
Casino 400

o September 28 — Hollywood Casino 400 Even or Odd Drawing

e General Manager Garvey reported that on Monday the facility
presented the preliminary design concept for the hotel to the
Unified Government’s planning commission and received
unanimous approval. The next step is that on the 25® the facility
will go before the full commission meeting of the Unified
Government and pending that approval General Manager Garvey
will have some information to share. Chairman Moses asked if that
would be when the commission learns who the flag for the hotel is.
General Manager Garvey responded that she was not sure about
that; however, the facility is looking at two options and regardless
which is picked she believes that Chairman Moses will be happy
with the flag.

o General Manager Garvey said no to all of the questions regarding the
NCAA, also noting that team in the sportsbook, anecdotally, is
pretty good about noticing things they are aware of. The facility had
a random very specific bet regarding the NFL draft made by
someone who has the same last name as an NFL coach, a full
investigation was done into that. It turned out to be nothing, but the
team knows their sports, pays attention, and brings it up. Chairman
Moses commented that he is a big advocate of being proactive and
educational but having said that and working on matters involving
the NCAA 1n his prior life, he is aware that they are not always
receptive to outsiders. However, Chairman Moses encourages all of
the facility managers to consider reaching out to the various higher
education institutions in your area, they may welcome it.

LOTTERY GAMING Jeff McKain, General Manager, reported:

FACILITY o August 2025 admissions increased 2.4% compared to August 2024
REPORTS/ITEMS; e August 2025 revenue numbers compared to August 2024:
KANSAS CROSSING o Coin in increased 5.8%

CASINO o Table games drop increased 1.0%

(E4.a) o Net gaming revenue was up 8.3%

o August 2025 Sports Wagering revenue numbers
o Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $41,494.00

= Up compared to August 2024’s revenue of $2,245.00
= Retail wagers were down 55%.



HISTORICAL HORSE
RACING FACILITY
LICENSEE
REPORTS/ITEMS;
GOLDEN CIRCLE
(E.5.a)

COMMISSION ITEMS —
OLD BUSINESS; (F.)

COMMISSION ITEMS —
NEW BUSINESS; FY26
& FY27 KRGC
BUDGET PROPOSALS
(G.1)

o Digital Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $1,575,977.00
= Up compared to August 2024’s revenue
= Digital wagers were up 112%

e Events and Promotions:

o August
= Kiosk games on Mondays and Tuesdays.
= Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.
= Table Games Hot Seats every Thursday
» Money Drum promotion every Friday.
» Game Night promotion every Saturday.
= Casino gifts on Sundays.

o September
» Kiosk games on Mondays and Tuesdays.
» Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.
» Money Drum promotion every Friday.
= VIP Slot Tournament Saturday the 20th.
= Casino gifts on Sundays.
» Entertainment included Theory of a Deadman (13th) and

comedian Chris Kattan (27th).

o General Manager McKain reported that while the facility does have
relationships and partnerships with Pittsburg State University the
facility does not have any direct programs for sports wagering and
athletes. If facility staff see anything on the casino floor, in the
sportsbook or not, that is brought up. It is actually a KRGC
requirement that the facility reports anything believed to be illegal.

Scott Beeler, Golden Circle Representative, reported:

e Mentioned last time that they are receiving weekly construction
progress reports. This last week there were 27 line items that were
relative to the interior finish and 24 line items pertaining to landscape
site work. It is interesting to Mr. Beeler that there were no items
relating to work on the exterior because all of that work is finished.
Mr. Beeler noted that one of the interior items was work on the
mechanical bull.

e The facility is aiming at an official grand opening for December 15%.
Mr. Beeler welcomed the commissioners to attend the grand
opening. Mr. Beeler was confident that Gilley’s would like to have
the chairman make comments if available.

There was no old business.

Brandi White, Director of Administration, Audit, and Finance presented
the fiscal year 2026 and 2027 annual budgets on behalf of KRGC.

Commissioner Turnquist asked if Executive Director Don Brownlee had
any comments regarding Director White’s budget presentation. Executive



MOTION — APPROVE
KRGC FISCAL YEARS
2026 AND 2027
BUDGETS (G.2)

COMMISSION ITEMS —
NEW BUSINESS; FY26
& FY27 KSGA
BUDGET PROPOSALS
(G.3)

Director Brownlee commented that he supports Director White’s
recommendations totally.

Chairman Moses asked if KRGC staff anticipated live horse racing in the
proposed budgets, and if so, did KRGC have to make any additional
increases because of that. Director White responded that realistically the
earliest possible live racing will occur in the Fall of 2026. If live racing
occurs in the Fall of 2026, then the agency will have another opportunity
to revise the fiscal year 2026 budget in September of 2026. Likewise, if live
racing occurs in the spring of 2027 the agency will include the revision at
that time. If there is a county fair in the spring of 2026, KRGC is a no limit
fee fund, and it is designed that way, so the agency does not impede
business. The agency will have authority to regulate fair racing if that
happens.

Chairman Moses asked if the legislature were to take action that impacts
the sports wagering contracts that action, or inaction, would have nothing
to do with KRGC budgets. Director White confirmed that was accurate.

Commissioner Turnquist (Jones) moved to approve the Kansas Racing and
Gaming Commission fiscal year 2026 and 2027 budget subject to technical
changes to be made upon entering the budget into IBARS, the state budget
system, and potential future changes made by the Division of Budget, the
Governor, and the Legislature. Motion passed 3-0.

Brandi White, Director of Administration, Audit, and Finance presented the
fiscal year 2026 and 2027 annual budgets on behalf of the Kansas State
Gaming Agency.

Chairman Moses asked if the expansion of the facility in Wichita would
impact any budget needs. Director White responded that only when there is
a successful renegotiation of the compact will the budget need revised.
Chairman Moses asked if the $200M expansion required a negotiation.
Director White responded that it did not because the facility manager is not
under compact, however they are currently negotiating the compact. Kansas
State Gaming Agency Executive Director Kala Loomis explained that the
facility is a class 2 facility which is not regulated by KSGA and is not under
compact but rather is covered by the National Indian Gaming Commission.
Executive Director Loomis noted that would change if the compact is
negotiated. Chairman Moses asked if this major of an expansion would not
mean more lifting on KSGA’s part. Executive Director Loomis explained
that the agency will have to get more employees but as far as anything else
that is not part of the compacts KSGA will not have any say of expansions
or anything like that.



MOTION — APPROVE
KSGA FISCAL YEARS
2026 AND 2027
BUDGETS (G.4)

COMMISSION ITEMS —
NEW BUSINESS;
KANSAS CROSSING
CASINO MATERIAL
DEBT TRANSACTION

Chairman Moses asked if there were some compact negotiations regarding
mobile sports wagering. Executive Director Loomis responded that is still out
there and there is also a Florida court case, when they originally negotiated
language was put in, prior to court case rising to the appellate court, and it
does not quite cover what needs to be covered for how the appeals court
decided that and right now they are still sitting on that. Executive Director
Loomis said she has heard nothing about going anywhere as far as mobile.
Chairman Moses asked if it does would that put extra weight on KSGA.
Executive Director Loomis confirmed it would and that was the reasoning
behind the extra positions. Chairman Moses asked if KSGA was similar to
KRGC in that if more funding is needed, they would be able to adjust or if
the agency is structured differently. Executive Director Loomis explained
that the agency is structed differently because they would need to go to the
tribes and get approvals and the only timeframe to do that is the August
timeframe. Executive Director Loomis explained she was not sure how that
would play out and that the agency would need to talk to the Governor’s
Office, the Attorney General’s Office, and the agency’s legal department to
determine how the agency would address that because it is not addressed in
the compacts. Chairman Moses asked if that part of that issue could be
handled by the timing of when any new compact goes into effect. Executive
Director Loomis confirmed that was accurate noting that it might be easier
for the agency to wait until the next fiscal year and then make a request.
Matter of fact, by compact that is probably the only avenue the agency has
right now.

Chairman Moses noted that he saw the tease of an article about how many
tribes are in Kansas and how many have casinos and asked if Executive
Director Loomis thought the commission would benefit from reading the
article. Executive Director Loomis responded that the article was covering
basic information and that the commission would likely not find any new
information.

Commissioner Turnquist (Jones) moved to approve the Kansas State
Gaming Agency fiscal year 2026 and 2027 budget subject to technical
changes to be made upon entering the budget into IBARS, the state budget
system, and potential future changes made by the Division of Budget, the
Governor, and the Legislature. Motion passed 3-0.

Todd Allen, Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission financial investigator,
presented the staff agenda memorandum regarding the Kansas Crossing
Casino material debt transaction approval request. Mr. Allen recommended
that the commission approve the material debt transaction.



APPROVAL REQUEST
(G.5)

Kevin Fowler, attorney with Frieden & Forbes, representing Peninsula
Pacific Entertainment Development, the parent company of the facility
manager for Kansas Crossing Casino, further explained the transaction
approval request. Dustin Manternach, Chief Financial Officer for Peninsula
Pacific Entertainment Development, LLC, assisted with the presentation
and questions.

Chairman Moses noted that during the presentation it was referred to as an
unincumbered note and asked if it were really a transfer of incumbering.
Mr. Manternach responded that was accurate, both Kansas and New
Hampshire would be guarantors under the note. Chairman Moses asked
what Kansas was guaranteeing in the event of default, what is Kansas
risking. Mr. Manternach explained that Kansas has the same obligation as
New Hampshire and lowa, everybody is under the same. Mr. Manternach
further explained that right now Kansas’ principal payments annually under
the current debt is $4M, just for Kansas, under the new agreement it is a
$4M payment covered by all three locations. Mr. Manternach noted that
geographical diversification is also a benefit. Chairman Moses summarized
that there is risk, but the risk is now being shared with others that are in the
same bed as Kansas. Mr. Manternach said that was accurate. Chairman
Moses noted that it is a financial risk but asked if Kansas is securing the
transaction with any thing at all. Mr. Manternach explained that if the
company were to default the facility’s assets could be turned over.
Chairman Moses noted that those would be the assets of the facility not the
assets that belong to Kansas. Mr. Manternach confirmed that was accurate.

Commissioner Turnquist asked if there were just three facilities that were
impacted by this transaction. Mr. Manternach explained that there are three
states, but New Hampshire has five facilities, all seven facilities will be
impacted.

Chairman Moses asked Staff Attorney James Bain if he had reviewed the
contract and if the “magic language” that appears is appropriate. Staff
Attorney Bain confirmed he reviewed the contract and the language was
appropriate.

Commissioner Turnquist asked if General Manager Jeff McKain has any
comments or thoughts about the transaction. General Manager McKain
said that his job is the safe operations of the Kansas Crossing Casino and
that he has had little to no participation in this financial transaction.



MOTION FOR
APPROVAL OF
KANSAS CROSSING
TRANSACTION

G.6

PUBLIC COMMENTS
(H.)

STAFF REPORTS
(I.1.and 1.2.)

Commissioner Turnquist noted that the commission has considered the Kansas
Crossing Casino material debt transaction and believes the transaction would
not deprive the facility manager of financial stability, nor would it adversely
affect the financial condition of the Kansas Crossing Casino or negatively
impact or cause default on Kansas Crossing Casino, or the gaming facility
manager. Commissioner Turnquist (Jones) moved to approve the Kansas
Crossing Casino material debt transaction.

Motion to approve the material debt transaction request carried 3-0

There were no public comments.

Garrett Rogers, Paralegal, reported on both the Voluntary Exclusion

Program and Sports Wagering Exclusion Program statistics for August

2025.

e Mr. Rogers noted that at the last meeting he presented the 2025

Gambling Survey Executive Summary and was asked a question
about how respondents learned of the survey and he did not have a
great answer. Mr. Rogers explained that the survey was not public
and that the Learning Tree Institute contracted with a market
research group for a purchase panel of respondents. The only
screening questions used were whether the respondent was a
Kansas resident and whether they were 18-years of age or older.
Chairman Moses asked if we know unbiased or objective the group
was that was surveyed. Mr. Rogers explained that he does not
know the market research group that was contracted.

Executive Director Brownlee reported:

e The reconstructed Docking State Office Building will have a ribbon
cutting on October 30%. The agencies moving to that location are
Secretary of State, Department of Commerce, State Budget Office,
State Personnel Office, and Capitol Police. There will also be
conference rooms that state agencies can reserve and use if needed.

¢ KRGC has made conditional offers of employment to the balance of
the intended KRGC staff members to the Gilley’s facility.

e There is a legislative hearing regarding sports wagering revenue later
this month. The Lottery will have the bulk of the testimony.
KRGC will be there to address any questions that might overlap.
KRGC is working with the Lottery on any kind of address. KRGC
has been asked to have a representative present to address
questions regarding responsible gaming Garrett Rogers will be
attending to address any questions having to do with responsible
gambling programs.

10



MOTION, EXECUTIVE
SESSION;
CONFIDENTIAL
BACKGROUND
REPORTS

(J.1)

RECONVENE
(J.2)

MOTIONS ON
LICENSE
APPLICATIONS

(L)

o Chairman Moses asked Government Relations Manager
Randy Evans if the hearing will be streamed online. Mr.
Evans confirmed it would be.

e KRGC continues to meet with horse racing groups to gather
information relevant to horse racing start up. Currently KRGC,
plans to present to the commission issues such as what constitutes a
Kansas-Bred horse. There are varying opinions on how KRGC
should move forward. KRGC will be asking the commission to
make a decision on that during the October meeting.

e The next commission meeting is scheduled for October 18™ at
10:00a.m. at the Kansas Star Casino.

e Chairman Moses asked where the agency is with coordinating the
December meeting with a tour of the finished Gilley’s. Executive
Director Brownlee responded that no arrangements have been
made yet. The discussion earlier this morning about doing that in
conjunction with the December meeting is fine with KRGC.
Chairman Moses noted that he thinks it would be great to do it as
close to the grand opening as possible, however it would not make
sense to do it on the grand opening. Executive Director Brownlee
said that the December meeting is scheduled for December 12% and
that KRGC staff would work with Gilley’s to see if that will work
with them.

Commissioner Jones (Turnquist) moved that the Commission go into
executive session for purpose of reviewing confidential background reports
presented today by the commission’s security division. In addition to the
commissioners, the confidential background reports portion included the
executive director, general counsel, and director of security. The total time
for the executive session was anticipated to be ten (10) minutes until 10:16
a.m. No action is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects
discussed are to be limited as previously described. A full record of this
motion is to be maintained as part of the permanent record of the Kansas
Racing and Gaming Commission. At the conclusion of the executive
session, the meeting is to be continued in open session. The motion carried
3-0, and the meeting was adjourned to executive session at 10:06 a.m.

The commission meeting returned to open session at 10:16 a.m. with
Chairman Moses, Commissioner Turnquist, and Commissioner Jones
present.

Commissioner Turnquist (Jones) moved to deny four license applications,
conditionally approve one license application, and approve the remaining 233
license applications from the September 12, 2025, list of background reports
referred to the commission for action. The motion carried 3-0.

11



OTHER BUSINESS; There were no other items for discussion or motion.
(M.)

ADJOURNMENT Chairman Moses stated that the October 17, 2025, commission meeting
(N will begin at 10:00 a.m. for an in-person meeting at the Eisenhower State
Office Building in Topeka, Kansas.

SUBMITTED BY: Commissioner Jones (Turnquist) moved to adjourn the meeting. Motion
passed 3-0. The meeting was adjourned at 10:18 a.m.

Larry Turnquist
Secretary

APPROVED BY:

David Moses
Chairman

12



GLI Approved

PENDING COMMISSION APPROVAL

October 17, 2025

Date of Executive

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version Approval
AGS LLC MO-08-CAD-24-01 MEI SC Advance Bill Validator Firmware 09/09/2025
AGS LLC MO-22-CAD-22-21 3D Jurisdiction File, RAM Clear 09/16/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-21-30 Pirate Plunder HHR (9312) R64880 09/09/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-21-32 Golden Blessings HHR (9294) R64614 09/09/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-24-19 Money Charge Ying Da Ruby 09/10/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-24-20 Money Charge Ying Da Jade 09/10/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-24-21 Rakin’ Bacon Odyssey HHR (9546) R203354 09/10/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-24-22 Rakin' Bacon Sahara HHR (9547) R203448) 09/10/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-24-29 8X Crystal Bells 09/09/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-24-30 Platinum 8x8x8x 09/09/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-24-32 Mega Diamond 09/09/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-24-33 Grand 88 HHR (9761) R221892 09/11/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-24-34 Grand Panda HHR (9762) R220590 09/11/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-24-35 Golden Money HHR (9662) R220647 09/11/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-24-36 Straight Cash HHR (9657) R220643 09/11/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-24-37 AGS LLC Historical Horse Racing Operating System 09/09/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-24-40 Da Da Jin Bao Treasure HHR (9796) R231542 09/11/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-24-41 Da Da Jin Bao Wealth HHR (9795) R231083 09/11/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-01 Mariachi Party 09/09/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-02 Lucha Champions 09/09/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-07 Rakin’ Bacon Link Fiesta HHR (9831) R251895 09/11/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-08 Rakin' Bacon Link Shamrock HHR (9832) R251897 09/11/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-11 Rakin’ Bacon Triple Oink Soda Fountain Fortunes HHR (9905) R256635 09/11/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-12 Rakin’ Bacon Triple Oink San Shen Zhu HHR (9906) R256644 09/11/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-13 Pug Pays Party 09/10/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-14 Pug Pays Payday 09/10/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-15 Rakin’ Bacon Cash Combo HHR (9930) R262102 09/10/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-16 Rakin’ Bacon! Jackpots Bonus Wheel, 09/10/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-17 Ying Deng 09/10/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-18 Ming Deng 09/10/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-19 Werewolf Strike HHR (9954) R265913 09/11/2025




Date of Executive

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version Approval

AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-20 Werewolf Fury HHR (9953) r268632 09/11/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-21 Emperor Zhang HHR (9944) R268693 09/11/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-22 Princess Pingyang HHR (9943) R268694 09/11/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-23 Rakin' Bacon! Jackpots Bonus Board 09/10/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-24 Boo Bucks Purranormal HHR (9967) R268658 09/11/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-26 Boo Bucks Fangtastic HHR (9968) R277741 09/11/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-27 Long Bao Bao HHR (9521) R281254 09/11/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-28 Shamrock Fortunes HHR (9523) R281252 09/11/2025
AGS LLC mg:ggg:gﬁgﬁ:zgg’ Money Charge Ying Da Jade HHR (9628) R281265 09/15/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-31 Mega Diamond Wild Stacks HHR 09/30/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-32 Emperor Zhang HHR (9944) R285799 10/01/2025
AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-33 Princess Pingyang HHR (9943) R285789 10/01/2025
AGS LLC MO-509-CAD-25-02 Non Controlled Firmware Installer Tool- Attestation Letter 09/23/2025

Spectra NU43S Cabinet, PCB Cabinet Lighting System, 43" Touchscreen LCD, Ada

with Printer Bezel LED
AGS LLC PA-22-CAD-23-01 Spectra NU49C Cabinet 09/23/2025
AGS LLC PA-22-CAD-24-01 Spectra SL75 Cabinet 09/16/2025
AGS LLC PA-22-CAD-24-02 Spectra 49iSL Cabinet 09/16/2025
AGS LLC PA-66-CAD-23-01 49" Curve Touchscreen, Spectra NS49C Cabinet 09/23/2025
AGS LLC SY-399-CAD-21-02 AGS LLC Historical Horse Racing Math Models and Player Terminal Software 09/09/2025
AGS LLC SY-399-CAD-21-03 AGS LLC Historical Horse Racing Math Models and Player Terminal Software 09/09/2025
AGS LLC SY-399-CAD-22-04 AGS LLC Historical Horse Racing Math Models 09/09/2025
AGS LLC SY-399-CAD-23-02 Egi:::g:::tzzﬁizszppﬁgg PUSHER (Tl SR e, 09/11/2025
AGS LLC SY-399-CAD-24-02 Eg;:g:g:::tzzz:’;;::;‘zgg":‘:ﬂl PT3285_FT_takeout10-SP-Prog.xmI, 09/11/2025
AGS LLC SY-399-CAD-24-04 AGS LLC Historical Horse Racing Math Models 09/09/2025

PT3432_FT_takeout5-SP-Prog.xml, PT3432_FT_takeout6-SP-Prog.xml,
AGS LLC SY-399-CAD-24-07 PT3432_FT_takeout8-SP-Prog.xml, PT3432_FT_takeout10-SP-Prog.xml, 09/11/2025

PT3432_FT_takeout12-SP-Prog.xml)




Manufacturer

File Number

ID Number

Game Name

Version

Date of Executive
Approval

AGS LLC

SY-399-CAD-24-08

PT3345_FT_takeout8-SP-Prog.xml, PT3345_FT_takeout10-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3345_FT_takeout12-SP-Prog.xml

09/11/2025

AGS LLC

SY-399-CAD-24-09

PT3346_FT_takeout8-SP-Prog.xml, PT3346_FT_takeout10-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3346_FT_takeout12-SP-Prog.xml

09/11/2025

AGS LLC

SY-399-CAD-24-10

PT3368_FT_takeout8-SP-Prog.xml, PT3368_FT_takeout10-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3368_FT_takeout12-SP-Prog.xml

09/11/2025

AGS LLC

SY-399-CAD-24-12

PT3370_FT_takeout8-SP-Prog.xml, PT3370_FT_takeout10-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3370_FT_takeout12-SP-Prog.xml

09/10/2025

AGS LLC

SY-399-CAD-25-03

PT3392_FT_takeout5-SP-Prog.xml, PT3392_FT_takeout6-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3392_FT_takeout8-SP-Prog.xml, PT3392_FT_takeout10-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3392_FT_takeout12-SP-Prog.xml

09/11/2025

AGS LLC

SY-399-CAD-25-04

PT3393_FT_takeout5-SP-Prog.xml, PT3393_FT_takeout6-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3393_FT_takeout8-SP-Prog.xml, PT3393_FT_takeout10-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3393_FT_takeout12-SP-Prog.xml

09/11/2025

AGS LLC

SY-399-CAD-25-08

PT3433_FT_takeout5-SP-Prog.xml, PT3433_FT_takeout6-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3433_FT_takeout8-SP-Prog.xml, PT3433_FT_takeout10-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3433_FT_takeout12-SP-Prog.xml

09/10/2025

AGS LLC

SY-399-CAD-25-09

PT3455_FT_takeout5-SP-Prog.xml, PT3455_FT_takeout6-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3455_FT_takeout8-SP-Prog.xml, PT3455_FT_takeout10-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3455_FT_takeout12-SP-Prog.xml

09/10/2025

AGS LLC

SY-399-CAD-25-10

PT3446_FT_takeout5-SP-Prog.xml

09/10/2025

AGS LLC

SY-399-CAD-25-11

PT3462_FT_takeout5-SP-Prog.xml, PT3462_FT_takeout6-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3462_FT_takeout8-SP-Prog.xml, PT3462_FT_takeout10-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3462_FT_takeout12-SP-Prog.xml

09/11/2025

AGS LLC

SY-399-CAD-25-12

PT3453_FT_takeout5-SP-Prog.xml, PT3453_FT_takeout6-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3453_FT_takeout8-SP-Prog.xml, PT3453_FT_takeout10-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3453_FT_takeout12-SP-Prog.xml)

09/11/2025

AGS LLC

SY-399-CAD-25-13

PT3454_FT_takeout5-SP-Prog.xml, PT3454_FT_takeout6-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3454_FT_takeout8-SP-Prog.xml, PT3454_FT_takeout10-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3454_FT_takeout12-SP-Prog.xml

09/10/2025

AGS LLC

SY-399-CAD-25-14

PT3461_FT_takeout5-SP-Prog.xml, PT3461_FT_takeout6-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3461_FT_takeout8-SP-Prog.xml, PT3461_FT_takeout10-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3461_FT_takeout12-SP-Prog.xml

09/11/2025

AGS LLC

SY-399-CAD-25-15

PT3468_FT_takeout5-SP-Prog.xml, PT3468_FT_takeout6-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3468_FT_takeout8-SP-Prog.xml, PT3468_FT_takeout10-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3468_FT_takeout12-SP-Prog.xml

09/11/2025

AGS LLC

SY-399-CAD-25-16

PT3467_FT_takeout5-SP-Prog.xml, PT3467_FT_takeout6-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3467_FT_takeout8-SP-Prog.xml, PT3467_FT_takeout10-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3467_FT_takeout12-SP-Prog.xml

09/11/2025

AGS LLC

SY-399-CAD-25-17

PT3475_FT_takeout5-SP-Prog.xml, PT3475_FT_takeout6-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3475_FT_takeout8-SP-Prog.xml, PT3475_FT_takeout10-SP-Prog.xml,
PT3475_FT_takeout12-SP-Prog.xml

09/30/2025

AGS, LLC

LO-00-AGY-21-01

Table Game Analysis

Bonus Spin Xtreme - Xtreme 16

n/a

AGS, LLC

LO-00-AGY-22-01

Table Game Analysis

Must Hit $2

&nbsp;




Date of Executive

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version
Approval
AGS, LLC MO-509-CAD-25-02 Attestation Letter-Non Controlled Firmware Installer Tool 09/09/2025
ROO1TTLO111
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-283-CAD-25-01 ROO1TTLO111 Epic Edge+ Firmware
MO-399-AWG-22-25
MO-399-AWG-25-01
MO-399-AWG-25-14
. MO-399-AWG-25-20 . - ’
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc SY-399-AWG-23-03 Ainsworth Game Technology Historical Horse Racing System 09/09/2025
SY-399-AWG-24-03
SY-399-AWG-24-04
SY-399-AWG-25-02
. MO-399-AWG-24-02, .
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc MO-399-AWG-19-02 MP Super Charged 7s, MultiPlay Super Charged 7s 09/08/2025
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc MO-399-AWG-24-12 San Fa - Rabbits 09/08/2025
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc MO-399-AWG-24-14 San Fa - Tigers 09/04/2025
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc MO-399-AWG-24-15 Rocket Link Freedom 09/04/2025
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc MO-399-AWG-24-16 Rocket Link Liberty 09/08/2025
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc MO-399-AWG-24-31 Coin Kingdom - Aztec 09/08/2025
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc MO-399-AWG-24-32 Coin Kingdom - Egyptian 09/08/2025
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc MO-399-AWG-25-08 Rumble Rumble Bison 09/04/2025
. MO-399-AWG-25-10,
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc MO-399-AWG-24-11 San Fa Pandas 09/08/2025
. MO-399-AWG-25-12
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc MO-399-AWG-25-09 HHRGamelnfo.9.0.2.120, Rumble Rumble Bear 09/04/2025
Monitor 27" Touch, Monitor 27" Non Touch, USB DCP Board, TransAct EPIC
. MO-497-AWG-18-01, EDGE Ticket Printer, TransAct EPIC EDGE Firmware, Slant Top A700ST,
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc MO-497-AWG-19-01 NANOPTIX NEXTGEN PAYCHECK Firmware, NANOPTIX NEXTGEN PAYCHECK L2222
PRINTER, SPA-200 Amplifier
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc MO-568-AWG-20-03 Blue Genie 09/08/2025
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc MO-568-AWG-20-04 Super Lantern 8s 09/08/2025
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc MO-568-AWG-20-07 China Gold 09/08/2025
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc MO-568-AWG-20-08 Dragon's Heat 09/08/2025
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc MO-568-AWG-20-15 Super Charged 7s 09/08/2025
. MO-568-AWG-20-26,
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc MO-399-AWG-23-04 Eagle Bucks 09/08/2025
. MO-568-AWG-20-30,
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc MO-399-AWG-21-24 Cannon Ball Reloaded 09/08/2025
HUTBLIRIER EEITIG Vaelegys [ MO-15-AWG-11-03, JCM I-VIZION BILL VALIDATOR CYHED
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc. MO-15-AWG-11-05 ITHACA EPIC 950 PRINTER FIRMWARE CEH Y elirE
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc. MO-183-AWG-22-01 NANOPTIX PAYCHECK4 PRINTER 09/29/2025
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc. MO-22-AWG-16-13 A600-H Upright Video Gaming Machine and One New BIOS Program 10/01/2025




Date of Executive

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version
Approval
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc. MO-22-AWG-17-02 AGT P/N 025037 09/29/2025
RTINS L AL MO-22-AWG-23-78 JCM IVIZION BILL VALIDATOR FIRMWARE 09/25/2025
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc. MO-22-AWG-24-23, MEI SC Advance SCN66 Firmware 09/25/2025
MO-73-AWG-13-30
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc. MO-22-AWG-24-28 JCM UBA Pro Bill Validator Firmware 09/29/2025
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc. MO-22-AWG-25-02 TransAct EPIC EDGE+ Firmware, TransAct EPIC EDGE+ Ticket Printer 09/25/2025
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc. MO-231-AWG-12-01 NANOPTIX PRINTER FIRMWARE 09/29/2025
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc. MO-399-AWG-23-12 JCM UBA PRO BILL VALIDATOR 09/29/2025
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc. MO-399-AWG-25-18 Super Charged 7s Classic 09/23/2025
Ai th G Technology, Inc. ITHACA 950 THERMAL PRINTER 09/25/2025
insworth Game Technology, Inc MO-73-AWG-06-19 /25/
. MO-73-AWG-23-48, SXLR A2 SAS Base Software, SXV A2 SAS Base Software, SXV BIOS, W10X642B
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc. MO-73-AWG-23-18 Kernel 10/01/2025
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc. PA-22-AWG-19-02 A743C Upright Video Gaming Machine 10/01/2025
. PA-22-AWG-23-01, —
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc. MO-73-AWG-23-18 AStar Raptor Platform A800 Variant: A849 10/01/2025
PA-301-AWG-15-01,
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc. PA-22-AWG-19-01, A600-H Upright Video Gaming Machine and One New BIOS Program 10/01/2025
MO-22-AWG-16-12
PA-301-AWG-19-01,
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc. MO-408-AWG-20-02, A755C PLATFORM 10/01/2025
PA-394-AWG-21-01
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc. SY-399-AWG-21-02 HHR Trust Report 09/30/2025
Ainsworth Game Technology, Inc. SY-568-AWG-20-01 Player Terminal Software 09/29/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc MO-183-ARI-25-01 Historical Horse Racing Monaco Main Program 09/04/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc MO-399-ARI-22-01 Buffalo Chief 09/09/2025
. . MO-399-ARI-22-27, L
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc MO-399-ARI-21-20 Fu Dai Lian Lian Panda 09/08/2025
. : MO-399-ARI-22-28, .
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc MO-399-AR1-21-15 Welcome to Fantastic Jackpots Treasure 09/04/2025
. . MO-399-ARI-22-29, .
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc MO-399-ARI-21-14 Welcome to Fantastic Jackpots Loaded 09/08/2025
. : MO-399-ARI-23-04, . :
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc MO-399-ARI-24-16 Mighty Cash Ultra Lion Charge 09/09/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc QRS 2SR Big Fu Cash Bats - Bat Blessings 09/09/2025

MO-399-ARI-23-17




Manufacturer

File Number

ID Number

Game Name

Version

Date of Executive

Approval
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc MO-399-ARI-23-13 Buffalo Triple Power 09/09/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc MO-399-ARI-23-18 Bao zhu Zhao Fu Purple Celebration 09/08/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc MO-399-ARI-23-20 Coin Trio Piggy Burst 09/09/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc MO-399-ARI-23-21 Fortune Harmony Tiger and Dragon 09/09/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc MO-399-ARI-24-04 Buffalo Gold Wheels of Reward 09/09/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc MO-399-ARI-24-18 Mo’ Mummy Valley of Riches 09/10/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc MO-399-ARI-24-19 Mo’ Mummy Mighty Pyramid 09/10/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc MO-399-ARI-24-22 Triple Supreme Xtreme Heart Of The Sea 09/09/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc MO-399-ARI-24-23 Triple Power Link Timberwolf Triple Power 09/04/2025
. X MO-399-ARI-25-02 Aristocrat, Inc. Historical Horse Racing Associated Software for use with the
Arist t Technol | ! 202
A TE eI, rie MO-399-ARI-25-03 Ainsworth Historical Horse Racing System L2 Ce202
Arist t, Inc. Historical H Racing A iated Soft fi ith th
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc MO-399-ARI-25-04 .”S ocra n.c I.S orica orse_ acing Assoclated SOTWATE TOf Lse Wl € 09/08/2025
Ainsworth Historical Horse Racing System
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc MO-399-ARI-25-12 Arlstocrat, IrTc. HI-StOI'ICa| Horse_ Racing Monaco Main Program for use with the 09/08/2025
Ainsworth Historical Horse Racing System
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc MO-399-ARI-25-13 ATI_Runtime_5.6.0.13.iso, ATI_Runtime_5.6.0.13.manifest 09/04/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc MO-399-ARI-25-20 Triple Score - NFL 09/08/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc MO-399-ARI-25-21 Power of the King — Reign of Gold 09/09/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc MO-399-ARI-25-22 Pharaoh’s Might - Reign of Gold 09/08/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc MO-399-ARI-25-23 Devil — Lucky Looters 09/09/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc MO-399-ARI-25-25 Blue Prosperity — Bao Zhu Zhao Fu Ignite 09/10/2025
1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-101 1.01-70571 Buffalo Gold Collection
2
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-102 BE-SCH-02 Buffalo Eclipse Vertex Schedule
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-46 Monaco Reset Key 10/06/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-68 Epic Edge+ Printer Firmware 10/06/2025
1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-96 1.01-70674 House of the Dragon
1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-97 1.01-70313 Double Buffalo
1
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-98 DBUFF-SCH-01 Double Buffalo Vertex Schedule
1.02
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-99 1.02-70550 Triple Tricky - Whisker Wheels
12.11.6062.17
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. SY-31-ARI-25-01 JackpotFill N/A

Aristocrat, Inc

MO-399-ARI-22-02

“Buffalo Gold Revolution”

09/10/2025




Date of Executive

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version Approval
Aristocrat, Inc mg:ggg:ﬁg:jiﬁ Fu Dai Lian Lian Dragon 09/10/2025
Aristocrat, Inc MO-399-ARI-23-01 Mighty Cash Ultra Phoenix Storm 09/10/2025
Aristocrat, Inc mg:ggg:ﬁg::gggi' Fu Dai Lian Lian Boost Peacock 09/15/2025
Aristocrat, Inc MO-399-ARI-23-15 Coin Trio Fortune Trails 09/10/2025
Aristocrat, Inc MO-399-ARI-24-01 Cash Express Luxury Line Pelican Pete 09/23/2025
Aristocrat, Inc mg:ggg:ﬁg::gg:&g Midnight Express Fat Rhino 09/10/2025
Aristocrat, Inc mg:ggg:ﬁg::gg:&;' Midnight Express K2 Summit 09/15/2025
Aristocrat, Inc MO-399-ARI-24-20 Triple Supreme Xtreme Grand Prosperity 09/10/2025
Aristocrat, Inc mg:ggg:ﬁg::gifg Whisker Wheels Karma Kat 09/15/2025
Aristocrat, Inc MO-399-ARI-25-15 Sunlight Riches — Mo’ Mo’ Mo’ Mummy 09/23/2025
Aristocrat, Inc MO-399-ARI-25-16 Buffalo and Friends 09/23/2025
Aristocrat, Inc MO-399-ARI-25-17 Buffalo Gold Cash Collection 09/23/2025
Aristocrat, Inc MO-399-ARI-25-18 Red Prosperity — Bao Zhu Zhao Fu Ignite 09/23/2025
Aristocrat, Inc MO-399-ARI-25-19 Leprechaun — Lucky Looters 09/24/2025
Aristocrat, Inc MO-399-ARI-25-24 Midnight Treasures — Mo’ Mo’ Mo’ Mummy 09/10/2025
Aristocrat, Inc MO-399-ARI-25-26 Buffalo — Jackpot Carnival 09/23/2025
Aristocrat, Inc. MO-399-ARI-22-22 Fu Dai Lian Lian Boost Tiger 09/11/2025
Aristocrat, Inc. mg:ggg:ﬁﬁ:ﬁigg Bao Zhu Zhao Fu Blue Festival 09/15/2025
Aristocrat, Inc. mg:ggg:ﬁs::gg:&g Big Fu Cash Bats Dragon 10/06/2025
Aristocrat, Inc. MO-399-ARI-23-19 Bao Zhu Zhao Fu Jade Celebration 09/15/2025
Aristocrat, Inc. MO-399-ARI-23-22 Fortune Harmony Phoenix and Dragon 09/16/2025
Aristocrat, Inc. mg:ggg:ﬁ?::ggﬁ? Bao Zhu Zhao Fu Red Festival 09/15/2025
Aristocrat, Inc. mg:ggg:ﬁ?::giﬁg Whisker Wheels Kismet Kat 09/15/2025
Aristocrat, Inc. mg:ggg:ﬁs::giig’ Buffalo Ultimate Stampede 09/15/2025
Aristocrat, Inc. MO-399-ARI-25-11 Crazy Chickens 09/15/2025
Aristocrat, Inc. MO-399-ARI-25-27 Fortune Trails — Coin Trio Royal 09/23/2025
Aristocrat, Inc. MO-399-ARI-25-28 Power of 88 - Jackpot Carnival 09/29/2025
Aristocrat, Inc. MO-73-ARI-16-135 JCM GENS Printer, Printer Software 09/29/2025

Aristocrat, Inc.

MO-73-ARI-16-135

JCM GENS Printer and Printer Software

10/02/2025




Date of Executive

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version
Approval
Bally Gaming, Inc MO-135-BAL-19-05 GENS5 Printer Software 09/24/2025
Bally Gaming, Inc MO-22-BAL-17-04 JCM GENS Printer 09/24/2025
MO-73-BAL-21-77,
. MO-73-BAL-24-100,
Bally Gaming, Inc MO-73-BAL-24-34, 09/29/2025
MO SG Gaming, Inc. "ArgO0S" Main Program and Associated Software
Bally Gaming, Inc. MO-73-BAL-13-67, “ALPHA II” Alpha Pro Hybrid (AH-1) Slant Top Video Gaming Machine 10/06/2025
MO-73-BAL-24-08
MO-22-CAD-15-05,
MO-22-CAD-17-36,
MO-22-CAD-19-35,
MO-294-CAD-16-03,
. MO-73-CAD-12-42, ’ - ; .
Cadillac Jack PA-22-CAD-17-02, AGS LLC Upright Video Machine and Associated Software 09/09/2025
PA-22-CAD-18-01,
PA-22-CAD-19-01,
PA-22-CAD-19-02,
PA-294-CAD-15-01
Castle Island IP Holding LLC MO-727-CHH-25-01 Epic Edge+ Printer Firmware, Epic Edge+ Printer Hardware 09/30/2025
DraftKing SY-614-DFK-25-06 PAM 09/23/2025
Everi Games, Inc MO-22-MMG-20-02 JCM GEN 5 Printer Firmware 09/23/2025
2.5.1-1472
Everi Games, Inc. MO-286-MMG-25-01 12614 MFJ_108
Exacta Systems, LLC SY-399-ENR-25-12 Exacta Tote System-Attestation Letter 09/23/2025
FanDuel SY-559-FAN-25-17 Sportsbook 09/04/2025
FanDuel SY-559-FAN-25-18 Sportsbook 09/16/2025
FanDuel SY-559-FAN-25-19 Sportsbook 09/29/2025
FanDuel SY-580-FAN-25-17 PAM 09/15/2025
FanDuel SY-580-FAN-25-18 PAM 09/29/2025
SY-602-FBG-25-11 PAM 09/15/2025

FBG Enterprises OpCo, LLC

1.9.8.0
First American Bankcard, Inc aka FabiCash SY-225-FAB-25-01 XBO.Module.EmployeeManager.Reports.dll Kiosk Software

1.9.8.0
First American Bankcard, Inc aka FabiCash SY-225-FAB-25-01 XBO.Authentication.dll Kiosk Software

1.9.8.0
First American Bankcard, Inc aka FabiCash SY-225-FAB-25-01 XBO.dll Kiosk Software

1.9.8.0
First American Bankcard, Inc aka FabiCash SY-225-FAB-25-01 XBO.Module.FabiBackOffice.Reports.dll Kiosk Software

1.9.8.0
First American Bankcard, Inc aka FabiCash SY-225-FAB-25-01 XBO.Module.FabiBackOffice.Settings.dll Kiosk Software

1.1.00
First American Bankcard, Inc aka FabiCash SY-73-FAB-24-05 Devices.GPIODoorSwitch.dll Kiosk Software

1.1.0.0

First American Bankcard, Inc aka FabiCash

SY-73-FAB-24-05

Devices.InputStreamBarcodeScanner.dl|

Kiosk Software




Date of Executive

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version
Approval
1.1.0.0
First American Bankcard, Inc aka FabiCash SY-73-FAB-24-05 Devices.InputStreamCardReader.dll Kiosk Software
1.1.0.0
First American Bankcard, Inc aka FabiCash SY-73-FAB-24-05 Devices.NanoptixPayCheckPrinter.dl| Kiosk Software
1.1.0.0
First American Bankcard, Inc aka FabiCash SY-73-FAB-24-05 IDA.Contents.XTGS.Plugin.dll Kiosk Software
1.1.0.0
First American Bankcard, Inc aka FabiCash SY-73-FAB-24-05 IDA.Platform.dll Kiosk Software
&nbsp;
Galaxy Gaming, Inc. LO-00-GGM-20-05 Table Game Analysis Cajun Stud
N/A
Galaxy Gaming, Inc. LO-00-GGM-25-08 Table Game Analysis - Modification Heads Up Hold'em Progressive
N/A
Galaxy Gaming, Inc. LO-00-GGM-25-09 Table Game Analysis - Modification High Card Flush Progressive
Hillside (Technology) Limited SY-675-HLL-25-02 PAM 09/23/2025
IGT MO-50-IGT-15-14 WHEEL OF FORTUNE - Power Wedges" 09/10/2025
ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-146-1GT-25-08 GI020009TAES008 Tiger and Dragon Link - Multiplier
ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-146-1GT-25-08 GAMEO020009TAES08 Tiger and Dragon Link - Multiplier
MO-183-IGT-25-04, - . .
IGT MO-399-1GT-22-10 Prosperity Link Wan Shi Ru Yi 09/15/2025
IGT MO-22-IGT-14-113 One New IGT “Ascent” Crystal Core Upright Video Machine 09/10/2025
MO-22-IGT-14-113,
IGT MO-22-IGT-16-261, Crystal Core Upright Video Machine 10/06/2025
MO-22-IGT-16-74
IGT MO-22-IGT-15-15 "Game of the Gods" 09/10/2025
IGT MO-22-IGT-16-142 One New IGT 23" LCD Touchscreen Monitor 09/10/2025
IGT MO-22-IGT-18-153 Main Cabinet Controller 10/06/2025
IGT MO-22-IGT-19-187 IGT "Ascent" PeakSlant Machine 09/04/2025
IGT MO-2ZZHIS=-157, IGT "Ascent" PeakSlant Machine, IGT "Ascent" Min Cabinet Controller 09/04/2025
MO-22-IGT-21-41 '
IGT MO-22-IGT-20-79 IGT "Ascent" Kortek LCD Topper Monitor 09/04/2025
IGT MO-22-IGT-22-37 Generic DRS Chooser 09/15/2025
IGT MO-22-1GT-24-02, FW,BV,MEI SCN66,SPC,USD 09/04/2025
IGT MO-301-1GT-17-01 10.1" Digital Player Deck 09/04/2025
MO-399-IGT-22-09, . ;
IGT MO-663-IGT-23-06 Samurai 888 Katsumi 09/10/2025
MO-399-IGT-22-11, - .
IGT MO-399-1GT-25-01 Prosperity Link Cai Yun Heng Tong 09/10/2025
IGT MO-399-IGT-23-01 Pinball Double Gold 09/15/2025
GT MO-399-IGT-23-02 Gold Bar 7s, Gold Bar 7s/Red Hot Tamales, Red Hot 09/10/2025
Tamales
IGT MO-399-IGT-23-04 Wheel of Fortune Double 4x Pay Gold Spin Deluxe 09/15/2025
IGT MO-399-IGT-23-16, Mystery of the Lamp Enchanted Palace 09/16/2025

MO-399-IGT-25-07




Manufacturer

File Number

ID Number

Game Name

Version

Date of Executive

Approval
MO-399-IGT-23-17, .
IGT MO-399-IGT-25-06 Mystery of the Lamp Treasure Oasis 09/23/2025
or MO-399-1GT-23-19, D_ouble Chili Mania, Double Chili Mania/Double Silver Fire 777, Double Silver ——
MO-663-IGT-24-01 REQ 777
GT MO-399-IGT-24-03 Double 3?(4)(5)( Diamond, Double 3x4x5x Pay, Double 3x4x5x Pay /Double 09/15/2025
3x4x5x Diamond
IGT MO-399-IGT-24-04 Samurai 888 Spin Sakura 09/15/2025
IGT MO-399-IGT-24-06 Cash Climb Garden of Hesperides 09/10/2025
IGT MO-399-IGT-24-11, Prosperity Link Ri Jin Dou Jin 09/16/2025
MO-399-IGT-25-02
MO-430-IGT-22-05,
o7 MO-663-IGT-22-35 ot 09/10/2025
23" LCD Monitor with Touchscreen, CRYSTAL CORE, GLS-TOP PNL, PCB, LCD,
IGT MO-511-IGT-18-03 ASSY, 23IN, DVI/DP, TOP, SLP COM, PCB, CABCNT, PCIE, REMOVEABLE ASSY, V2, 09/10/2025
PCB-MOTOR/LIGHT CONTROLLER, WHL, CC, ASSY, USB Charging Port
IGT MO-521-1GT-22-10 Slant 1/0 USB Cab Controller 09/04/2025
IGT MO-561-IGT-19-01 JCM GENS Printer Software for use by IGT 09/04/2025
IGT MO-568-IGT-23-02 Stinkin' Rich 09/10/2025
IGT MO-568-IGT-23-09 Wheel of Fortune 4X Pay Gold Spin 09/15/2025
IGT MO-85-1GT-24-03 AVP 4.1 V2 Brain Box, AVP 4.1 V2 Brain Box Motherboard 09/04/2025
IGT PA-22-1GT-16-01 One New IGT Crystal Core Slant Video Machine 09/10/2025
PA-22-1GT-16-01,
IGT Crystal Core Slant Video Machine, "Ascent" 27" LCD Touchscreen Monitor 09/04/2025
MO-22-IGT-16-78
PA-22-1GT-21-01, : i
IGT IGT "Ascent" Peak65 Video Machine and Peak65 Cabinet Button Software 09/04/2025
MO-22-1GT-22-01
23"LCD3 Rreel Touchscreen Monitor, Diamondrs, PCB-DRS Cabinet Controller
IGT PA-22-1GT-22-01 GX30, PCB-DRS Cabinet Controller GX75, 32.3" LCD Rectangle Topper Monitor, 09/04/2025
10.1" Digital Player Deck
GT PA-22-IGT-22-02 AVP Bonus System Controller v3, AVP Bonus System Controller v3 USB IO 09/04/2025
Interface
Dual Kortek 27" LCD Monitor Assembly, PeakDual Button Panel and Lighting
IGT PA-22-1GT-22-03 Firmware, PeakDual Cabinet, PeakDual Cabinet Controller, PeakDual Meter 09/04/2025
Assembly
Dual Kortek 27" LCD Monitor Assembly, PeakDual Button Panel and Lighting
IGT PA-22-1GT-22-03 Firmware, PeakDual Cabinet, PeakDual Cabinet Controller, PeakDual Meter 09/04/2025

Assembly




Date of Executive

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version
Approval
PeakCurve Button Panel and Lighting Firmware, PeakCurve Cabinet,
IGT PA-22-1GT-22-04 PeakCurve/Peak DualUSB 1/0 Cabinet Controller, Tovis 49" Curved LCD Monitor 09/04/2025
Assembly
IGT PA-73-1GT-20-01 32" Monitor with a USB Touchscreen 09/04/2025
IGT MO-22-1GT-22-38 Diamond RS USB I/O Cabinet Controller 09/04/2025
72_65_2500
Interblock d.o.o. (previously Elektroncek, d.d.) MO-22-ELE-25-04 270401 LCD touch monitor 27" open frame UC Il AG OB
Konami Gaming Inc MO-399-KON-22-17 Mayan Chief Empowered Reel of Itzamna 09/04/2025
Konami Gaming Inc G- LN, Lion Festival Boosted Celebration 09/04/2025
MO-399-KON-23-15
Konami Gaming Inc MO-399-KON-23-11 China Shores Boosted Wins & Spins 09/08/2025
. . MO-399-KON-23-12, . X
Konami Gaming Inc MO-EEE KON Fortune Mint Fu Gui You Yu 09/04/2025
. . MO-399-KON-23-16, . .
Konami Gaming Inc Fortune Mint Fu Xing Gao Zhao 09/04/2025
MO-399-KON-23-13
MO-399-KON-23-17, .
Konami Gaming Inc Panda Power Dragon's Law Twin Fever 09/04/2025
MO-399-KON-23-06
. . MO-399-KON-23-20, :
Konami Gaming Inc MO-399-KON-25-20 Charms of the Orient All Aboard 09/08/2025
Konami Gaming Inc MO-399-KON-23-28 Mayan Chief Empowered Reel of Itzamna 09/04/2025
Konami Gaming Inc MO-399-KON-24-02 Fortunes of the Orient Bull Blitz 09/04/2025
Konami Gaming Inc MO-399-KON-24-04 Roses & Riches Bull Blitz 09/08/2025
. . MO-399-KON-24-06, . .
Konami Gaming Inc MO-399-KON-23-21 Imperial Wealth Triple Sparkle 09/08/2025
. . MO-399-KON-24-07, .
Konami Gaming Inc MO-399-KON-23-23 Lotus Land Triple Sparkle 09/04/2025
. . MO-399-KON-24-08, o .
Konami Gaming Inc MO-399-KON-23-22 Majestic Moon Triple Sparkle 09/08/2025
Konami Gaming Inc MO-399-KON-24-17 Fortune Mint Ya Zhou Bao Wu 09/08/2025
Konami Gaming Inc MO-399-KON-24-19 Lucky Envelope Plum Riches 09/04/2025
Konami Gaming Inc MO-399-KON-24-20 Lucky Envelope Jade Wealth 09/04/2025
Konami Gaming Inc MO-399-KON-25-01 Stuffed Coins Toad 09/08/2025
Konami Gaming Inc MO-399-KON-25-05 Stuffed Coins Pig 09/08/2025
. . MO-399-KON-25-10, -
Konami Gaming Inc MO-399-KON-24-18 Tiki Adventure 09/08/2025
Konami Gaming Inc MO-399-KON-25-17 Dragon’s Law Fortune Pots 09/08/2025




Date of Executive

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version
Approval
. . MO-399-KON-25-23, Konami Gaming, Inc. Historical Horse Racing “Piggy Pennies All Aboard”
el R e MO-399-KON-23-19 Personality Program for use with the Ainsworth Historical Horse Racing System s 2024
Konami Gaming Inc MO-399-KON-25-24 Lucky Honeycomb Fortune Pots 09/04/2025
Konami Gaming Inc S-S 2128 Unwooly Riches Spice 09/04/2025
MO-399-KON-25-04
Konami Gaming Inc MIS-EEEINEIED, Unwooly Riches Sugar 09/04/2025
MO-399-KON-25-08
GAME PROGRAM
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-25-54 KGI_M905DDL014XX00 Toucan Twist Bull Blitz
GAME PROGRAM
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-25-65 KGI_M472DSL021WD00 Money In The Bank Bacon Blvd.
GAME PROGRAM
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-25-66 KGI_M473DSL021WD00 Money In The Bank Pay Out West
B
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-25-53 AOS0000333B Operating System
LNW Gaming Inc MO-727-BLY-25-03 Jurisdictional Chip_KSHHR 09/24/2025
PA-73-BAL-18-02,
MO-73-BAL-18-113,
MO-73-BAL-16-66,
. MO-73-BAL-16-106, .
LNW Gaming Inc MO-497-BAL-19-01. BH-1 Cabinet 10/02/2025
MO-22-BAL-16-13,
MO-22-BAL-17-12,
MO-521-BLY-19-22
LNW Gaming Inc. PA-73-BAL-24-02 Cosmic Upright AR-1 Cabinet 09/30/2025
LNW Gaming Inc. SY-22-SDS-25-05 Servizio 17.4.0.2 09/23/2025
. MO-399-BLY-20-48, . L .
LNW Gaming, Inc MO-399-BLY-23-21 Ultimate Fire Link China Street 09/23/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc MO-399-BLY-22-07 Ultimate Fire Link Power 4 Theme #2 10/01/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc MO-399-BLY-23-23 Dragon Legends Aqua Gem 10/01/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc MO-399-BLY-24-12 Quick Hit Triple Double Action 09/23/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc MO-568-BLY-23-08 Ultimate Fire Link Ultra Bank China Street 09/24/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc MO-568-BLY-23-14 Double Money Link Rainforest Treasures 09/23/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc MO-568-BLY-24-01 Thunder Drums Mayan Mask 09/23/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc MO-568-BLY-24-05 Blazing 777 2x3x5x Nudge 09/24/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc MO-568-BLY-24-07 Thunder Drums Serengeti Sun 09/23/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc MO-568-BLY-24-08 Money Link Power 4 09/23/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-183-BLY-22-07 Ultimate Fire Link China Street 10/02/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-183-BLY-22-08 Ultimate Fire Link Olvera Street 10/02/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-183-BLY-22-09 Ultimate Fire Link By the Bay 10/01/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-183-BLY-22-10 Ultimate Fire Link Glacier Gold 10/01/2025




Date of Executive

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version Approval
LNW Gaming, Inc. mg;ggggggg; Lock It Link Huff N Puff 10/01/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. mg;gggtiggg; Lock It Link Huff N Puff 09/30/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-183-BLY-23-02, Lock It Link Piggy Bankin' 10/06/2025
MO-399-BLY-22-22
LNW Gaming, Inc. mg:ggi:gtigg:gg’ “ArgOS” Main Programs 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-21-23 Drop & Lock Sweet Tweet 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-21-25 Drop & Lock Deep Sea Magic 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-21-28 Jinse Dao Phoenix 10/02/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-21-29 Jinse Dao Dragon 10/02/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-22-01 Quick Hit Reel Boost Triple Blazing 777 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-22-02 Quick Hit Reel Boost Black Gold Wild 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-22-04 Riches of RA 10/02/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-22-06 Ultimate Fire Link Power 4 Theme #1 09/23/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-22-08 Lucky Tiki 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-22-12 Quick Hit Blitz Red 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-22-15 Quick Hit Blitz Blue 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-22-16 Money Link The Great Immortals 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-22-19 Money Link Moon Goddess 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-23-03 Goldfish Feeding Time Treasure 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-23-06 Gold Fish Feeding Time! Castle 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-23-07 Lock It Link Eureka Reel Blast 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-23-08 Lock It Link Hold Onto Your Hat 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-23-09 Golden Fire Link Buchae Blossom 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-23-10 Invaders from the Planet Moolah 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-23-11 Golden Fire Link Dragon Song 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-23-12 The Green Machine 10/02/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-23-14 Blazing 777 Triple Double Jackpot Wild 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-23-15 Ultimate Fire Link Ultra Bank China Street 10/02/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-23-16 Ultimate Fire Link Olvera Street 10/06/2025




Date of Executive

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version Approval
LNW Gaming, Inc. mg:ggg:ggﬁg:g; Ultimate Fire Link By The Bay 10/01/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-23-18 Money Link Egyptian Riches 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-23-19 Money Link Maiden of the Hunt 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-23-20 Dragon Legends Fire Gem 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-23-22 Ultimate Fire Link Glacier Gold 10/01/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-23-24 Double Money Link Lunar Celebration 10/02/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-23-26 Zodiac Lantern Rabbit 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-23-27 Zodiac Lantern Tiger 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-23-29 Bonus Times 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-23-30 Double Money Link Rainforest Treasures 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. mg:ggg:gti:;g:g;’ Huff N’ More Puff 10/02/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-24-02 Ultimate Fire Link Explosion 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-24-05 Blazing 777 Triple Double Jackpot Wild Nudge 10/02/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-24-07 Lion Link Prosperous Rooster 10/01/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-24-08 Gold Fish Feeding Time! Deluxe Castle 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-24-09 Thunder Drums Leaping Lions 10/02/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-24-11 Dancing Drums 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-24-14 Dancing Drums Prosperity 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-24-15 Thunder Drums Samurai Storm 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-24-17 Money Link Power 4 10/01/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-24-18 Thunder Drums - Serengeti Sun 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-24-19 Hot Hot Blazing Lock 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-25-01 Quick Hit Link Fire 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-25-03 Quick Hit Link Gems 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-25-04 Double Black & White 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. mgggggggf?g Ultimate Fire Link By The Bay 10/02/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-25-07 Blazing 777 2x3x5x Nudging Stacks 10/02/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-25-08 Blazing 777 Triple Double Jackpot Wild Nudging Stacks 10/01/2025




Date of Executive

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version Approval
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-25-09 Big Hot Flaming Pots Tasty Treasures 10/01/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-25-10 Wu Jin Pen Panda 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-25-11 Wu Jin Pen FuYu Phoenix 10/02/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-25-12 Ultimate Fire Link Rue Royale 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-25-17 “ArgO0S” Main Program 09/29/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-21-01 Jinse Dao Dragon 10/01/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-21-02 Jinse Dao Phoenix 10/01/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-21-04 Drop & Lock Deep Sea Magic 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. mg:ggg:ggﬁ;gg’ Ultimate Fire Link China Street 10/02/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-22-01 Quick Hit Reel Boost Triple Blazing 777 10/02/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-22-04 Ultimate Fire Link River Walk 10/01/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-22-05 Ultimate Fire Link China Olvera 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-22-06 Ultimate Fire Link Glacier Bay 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-22-07 Ultimate Fire Link Rue Royale 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-22-12 Quick Hit Blitz Red 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-22-13 Quick Hit Blitz Blue 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-22-14 Money Link the Great Immortals 10/02/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-22-15 Lock It Link Piggy Bankin' 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-22-16 Lock It Link Eureka Reel Blast 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-22-17 Money Link Moon Goddess 10/02/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-22-18 Lock It Link Huff N’ Puff 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-22-19 Lock It Link Hold Onto Your Hat 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-23-01 Dragon Legends Fire Gem 10/02/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-23-02 Dragon Legends Aqua Gem 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-23-04 Gold Fish Feeding Time! Treasure 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-23-05 Goldfish Feeding Time! Castle 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-23-06 Golden Fire Link Dragon Song 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-23-10 Double Money Link Lunar Celebration 10/01/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-23-11 Money Link Maiden of the Hunt 10/06/2025




Manufacturer

File Number

ID Number

Game Name

Version

Date of Executive

Approval
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-23-12 Money Link Egyptian Riches 10/06/2025
. MO-568-BLY-23-13,
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-23-09 Huff N More Puff 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-24-02 Dancing Drums 09/30/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-24-04 Thunder Drums Samurai Storm 09/23/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-24-06 Hot Hot Blazing Lock 09/23/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-24-09 Quick Hit Triple Double Action 10/06/2025
. MO-568-BLY-24-11, S
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-24-06 Lion Link Wealth of the Dragon 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-24-13 The Green Machine 10/02/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-25-01 Double Black & White 10/01/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-25-02 Quick Hit Link Fire 10/01/2025
. MO-568-BLY-25-04, . — .
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-21-09 Ultimate Fire Link Glacier Gold 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-25-05 Quick Hit Link Gems 10/06/2025
. MO-568-BLY-25-06, . L
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-21-07 Ultimate Fire Link Olvera Street 10/02/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-25-08 Blazing 777 Triple Double Jackpot Wild Nudging Stacks 10/01/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-25-14 Big Hot Flaming Pots Delicious Delights 10/06/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. PA-73-BAL-22-02 CM-I COSmI(E Cabinet, Cr?arger, Renesas Wireless Inductive, Monitor POD, 49 10/02/2025
with Touch, iDeck, Cosmic
LNW Gaming, Inc. $Y-294-SDS-25-02 Mobile Wallet 10/02/2025
Penn Sports Interactive, LLC SY-564-PIV-25-03 Penn Interactive Gaming Platform 09/08/2025
SG Gaming, Inc. MO-73-BAL-21-94 ArgOS" Main Program and Associated Software 09/30/2025
SG Gaming, Inc. PA-73-BAL-20-01 SG-1 Twinstar Matrix Ultra Gaming Machine 10/02/2025
SG Gaming, Inc. PA-73-BAL-20-02 SK-1 Kascada Gaming Machine 10/02/2025
SG Gaming, Inc. PA-73-BAL-21-02 SK-1 Kascada Dual Cabinet 10/02/2025
SG Gaming, Inc. PA-73-BAL-22-01 Landmark L7000 Cabinet, 27.6" Display Monitor and HW, 18.5" Top Display 10/02/2025

*EXECUTIVE APPROVAL




GLI Revoked

PENDING COMMISSION APPROVAL

October 17, 2025

Revoked File Revoked ID New ID
Revoked Manufacturer Number Number Revoked Game Name New File Number Number Replace By
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. |MO-73-ARI-25-26 |BE-SCH-01 Buffalo Eclipse Vertex Schedule |MO-73-ARI-25-102 BE- SCH- 02 01/15/2026




BMM Approved PENDING COMMISSION APPROVAL October 17, 2025
Manufacturer Report Number Game Name Date of Executive
Approval
Bluberi Gaming BLU22821KS_HHR Novus B49-003 Wagering Terminal with Peripherals 09/25/2025
Bluberi Gaming BLU22981KS_HHR Secure Boot EFI 3.1.2, Secure Boot Linux 3.1.2 09/25/2025
Bluberi Gaming BLU23271KS_HHR SP-BLU-RAMCLEAR-FACTTEST64 09/25/2025
Bluberi Gaming BLU23281KS_HHR Beacon-000 (Cabinet) 09/25/2025
Bluberi Gaming BLU23491KS_HHR Jackpot Shot HHR 09/25/2025
Bluberi Gaming BLU23601KS_HHR Devil’s Lock 40L HHR 09/23/2025
Bluberi Gaming BLU23661KS_HHR Shark’s Lock HHR 09/23/2025
Bluberi Gaming BLU23711KS_HHR Dancing Pots HHR 09/25/2025
Bluberi Gaming BLU23781KS_HHR Raging Red HHR 09/25/2025
Bluberi Gaming BLU23821KS_HHR Devil’s Lock All In HHR 09/25/2025
Bluberi Gaming BLU23841KS_HHR Berry Bucks HHR 09/25/2025
Bluberi Gaming BLU23911KS_HHR Devil’s Lock Slice ‘N Dice HHR 09/25/2025
Bluberi Gaming BLU23981KS_HHR Cash Raccoons HHR
IGT IGTU35761KS DRAGONS ECHO PATH OF THE PANDA FREE GAMES 5R243W CURVE (AAA)
IGT IGTU35781KS BOMB BLITZ MEDUSA FREE GAMES 5R40L (BOR)
IGT IGTU35901KS_HHR Prosperity Link Dian Shi Cheng Jin 09/23/2025
IGT IGTU35901KS_HHR Prosperity Link Dian Shi Cheng Jin 09/23/2025
IGT IGTU36491KS DRAGONS ECHO PATH OF THE FOX FREE GAMES 5R243W CURVE (AAB)
IGT IGTU36701KS_HHR Fortune of the Seas Caifu 09/23/2025
IGT IGTU36801KS_HHR Money Mage Alcina Cash Eruption 09/23/2025
IGT IGTU36871KS_HHR Miner’s Dream Blue Mountain 09/23/2025
IGT IGTU37071KS_HHR Miner’s Dream Blue Mountain 09/23/2025
IGT IGTU37101KS ENCHANTED UNICORN RETURNS MLP 5R25L CMB
IGT IGTU37161KS_HHR Tiger and Dragon Multiplier 09/23/2025
IGT IGTU37171KS_HHR Tiger and Dragon Cash on Reels 09/23/2025
IGT IGTU37201KS_HHR Split ‘N” Win Link Cats 09/23/2025
IGT IGTU37201KS_HHR Split ‘N” Win Link Cats 09/23/2025
IGT IGTU37701KS ZHAO CAIl ZHU YO HO HOG FREE GAMES 5R25L CURVE (HCZ)
IGT IGTU37721KS ZHAO CAIl ZHU GETTIN PIGGY WITH IT FREE GAMES 5R25L CURVE (CIC)




Date of Executive

Manufacturer Report Number Game Name
Approval

IGT IGTU37771KS_HHR Wheel of Fortune Cash Link Latin Getaways 09/11/2025
IGT IGTU37951KS_HHR King of Olympus 09/11/2025
IGT IGTU37961KS_HHR Queen of Olympus 09/23/2025
IGT IGTU37961KS_HHR Queen of Olympus 09/23/2025
IGT IGTU37971KS_HHR Aztec Temple 09/23/2025
IGT IGTU38011KS_HHR Temple of Fire 09/23/2025
IGT IGTU38021KS_HHR Wolf Run 09/23/2025
IGT IGTU38021KS_HHR Wolf Run 09/23/2025
IGT IGTU38101KS_HHR Split ‘N’ Win Link Cats 09/30/2025
IGT IGTU37481KS LOTUS FLOWER BLOSSOMS FREE GAMES 5R20L 3000C

Incredible Technologies |[ITECH11321KS Crazy Money Break 'N' Bank - G00795

* Executive Authority




BMM Revoked

PENDING COMMISSION APPROVAL

October 17, 2025

Revoked Manufacturer Revoked File Number Revoked ID Number Revoked Game Name New File Number New ID Number Replace By
IGT IGTU36731KS GAME020009CICU02 Zhao Cai Zhu Gettin’ Piggy With It! |IGTU37721KS GAMEO020009CICUQ3| 11/16/2025
IGT IGTU36731KS G1020009CICU002 Zhao Cai Zhu Gettin’ Piggy With It! [IGTU37721KS G1020009CICU003 11/16/2025
IGT IGTU36721KS GAME020009HCZU02 Zhao Cai Zhu Yo Ho Hog IGTU37701KS GAME020009HCZUO] 11/16/2025
IGT IGTU36721KS G1020009HCZU002 Zhao Cai Zhu Yo Ho Hog IGTU37701KS G1020009HCZU003 11/16/2025




(STRAPER g,

Q) xRy K,

b lﬁ:q*t»:t‘@
R 20 6%
¥ x ¥y

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Eisenhower State Office Building an S a S Fax: (785)296-0900
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krge@krge.ks.gov
Topeka, KS 66603 Racing and Gaming Commission krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor

Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendments

October 17, 2025

.. Regulation . Staff
Item #/ (Description) Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Recom_men dation
KAR 111-301-77
BHG649 Double l?own No 250.002; 250.060; Table Games Rules Double Approval
Madness Blackjack .
Down Madness Blackjack




Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

(STRAPER g,

Q) xRy K,

b lﬁ:q*t»:t‘@
R 20 6%
¥ x ¥y

d1Sas

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krge@krge.ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments

October 17, 2025

Laura Kelly, Governor

.. Regulation . Staff
Item #/ (Description) Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Recom_men dation
KS400 — Slot Jackpot No KAR 112-104-21; 112-104-23/ Slots Section 4, Approval
Cleanup Slots Section 7 pp




BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT
REPORT PRESENTED TO THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
October 17,2025 / Ryan Deutsch

For the month of September 2025, BHCR experienced a decrease in Total Gaming Revenue of 14.29% over
September 2024.

a. Total Slot revenue was down 16.14%.

b. Table Games revenue was up 0.91%.

For the month of September 2025, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery was
$19,115. This is down 59.96% from September 2024. Handle was $476,460, which is up 37.87%. Hold was
down 70.95%.

Total Digital Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery was $2,748,174. This is down 71.21%
compared to September 2024. Handle was $118,358,120, which is down 0.77%. Hold was down 49.96%.

Weekly Promotions

September 2025

October 2025

2x Tuesdays - Every Tuesday in September,
Players Club members earn 2x reward
points all day

Earn and Eat - Every Wednesday in
September, Players Club members who
earn 20 tier points, receive a $10 food
voucher

Blackjack Goes Black - Every Thursday,
Players Club members who receive a spade
or club blackjack receive a $20 free play
bonus

Sunday of Fortune - Invited Players Club
members receive bonus free play offers on
Sundays in September

Jackpot Encore Drawing - Jackpot winners
have a chance to win their jackpot again at
a drawing on September 26

$2 Tacos & Margaritas on Fridays -
Partnership with local food truck

2x Tuesdays - Every Tuesday in October,
Players Club members earn 2x comp points
all day

Earn and Eat - Every Wednesday in
September, Players Club members who
earn 20 tier points, receive a $10 food
voucher

Table Games Hot Seats - Every Thursday
from 5PM to 10PM, random Players Club
members at table games are drawn to
receive a free play prize

Gift Sets - Outdoor Set Gift Item available
on Sundays for invited Players Club
members

Jackpot Encore Drawing - Jackpot winners
have a chance to win their jackpot again at
a drawing on October 31

Headline Promotions

October 2025

Haunted Hot Seats - Hot Seat Drawings every Saturday in October with $20,00 in free play prizes

up for grabs!

Spins & Spells VIP Slot Tournament - On October 31 invited Players Club members participate in a
spooky slot tournament with lots of prizes and treats at every round!

Upcoming Entertainment & Events at UWA:

MercyMe - November 7

DC Takeover with Randy Rogers, Casey Donahew, Josh Abbott Band - December 5




Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

4s
t*t
«“ *; {’,,
LA
; o ,,,‘:,‘4‘

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines
Table games
Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22% **

State Share 24**

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73% **

Casino Share 71%**

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

Laura Kelly, Governor

September September Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD

2025 2024 2026 2025
2,897,811.25 3,455,617.98 9,913,001.22 10,669,036.13
424,484.85 420,952.53 1,351,250.92 1,164,185.49
2,935.84 3,039.25 3,228.18 3,245.51
3,325,231.94 3,879,609.76 11,267,480.32 11,836,467.13
- 853,514.15 - 2,604,022.77
798,055.67 - 2,704,195.28 -
99,756.96 116,388.29 338,024.41 355,094.01
66,504.64 77,592.20 225,349.61 236,729.34
- 2,832,115.12 - 8,640,621.00
2,360,914.68 - 7,999,911.03 -

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

**Dec 15th, 2024, state share percentage increased to 24% from 22%; Casino Share percentage decreased to 71%

from 73%

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



KANSAS STAR CASINO

REPORT PRESENTED TO

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
October 17, 2025
By: Alli Kuplen

For the month of September 2025, KSC experienced a 2.8% increase in Total Gross Gaming Revenue
compared to September 2024. Total Slot Revenue was up 2.8% and Table Games Revenue was down .22%.

For the month of September 2025, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery was
$148.6K which is down from September 2024’s income of $ 271.3K. Total Digital Sportsbook Revenue as
defined by the Kansas Lottery is $1.7M. This down from August 2024’s revenue of $5.4M. Total amount
wagered online was $101.5M.

Upcoming Promotions & Events

e Double Down | Friday and Saturdays in October | 10am -11:59pm
e Blazing Hot Seats | Thursdays in October| 5pm - 8pm

e Tahari Knife Set Gift Giveaway | Friday, October 3 | 4pm - 9pm

e Football Shaped Charcuterie Board Gift Giveaway | Friday, October 10 | 4pm - 9pm
e Master Chef Utensil Set Gift Giveaway | Friday, October 17 | 4pm - 9pm

e Beverage Dispenser Gift Giveaway | Friday, October 24 | 4pm - 9pm

e Oster Roasting Pan Giveaway | Friday, October 31| 4pm - 9pm

e Host Jessica’s Birthday Event | Saturday, October 18 | 6pm — 7:30pm

e Host Dillon’s Birthday Event | Saturday, October 25 | 6pm — 7:30pm

e VIP Halloween Party | Saturday, November 1 | §pm-10om

Upcoming Entertainment & Events

e Tattoo Expo | Arena | Thursday, October 1 — 5

e Jobbers Automotive Convention | Arena | Friday, October 10 & Saturday, October 11
e Rodney Carrington | Arena | December 13

e Midland | Arena | December 18

September FanDuel Sportsbook Notes

e The total handle in retail was $1.2 Million for September. This was up almost $500k from August.

e The handle was led by the NFL at 45%. This was followed by College Football at 42%, UFC at 9%
and Soccer, Tennis and Golf rounded out the handle.

e The largest wager in retail was an $11,000 bet in the NFL on the Pittsburgh Steelers -3 over the
New York Jets. This wager was a loss.



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

ER,,S

,*ta,
41**** ‘4‘%

»

L0 308 6™

ahsas

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800

Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov

krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines

Table games

Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22% (Tier 1)**

State Share 2% marginal (Tier 2)**

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

September
2025

11,376,958.78

1,561,970.75

7,688.99

September
2024

10,563,390.38

2,019,627.30

10,542.51

Laura Kelly, Governor

Fiscal YTD
2026

36,184,013.03

5,509,900.60

7,902.83

Fiscal YTD
2025

33,283,392.93

6,357,747.85

10,660.75

12,946,618.52

12,593,560.19

41,701,816.46

39,651,801.53

2,848,256.07

388,398.56

258,932.37

9,451,031.52

2,770,583.24

377,806.81

251,871.20

9,193,298.94

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.

9,174,399.62

1,251,054.49

834,036.33

30,442,326.02

8,723,396.34

1,189,554.05

793,036.03

28,945,815.12



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
October 17, 2025

BY: DAVE RICE - COMPLIANCE MANAGER

September 2025

September Admissions
o September 2025 admissions were down 3% compared to last year
September 2025 Revenue Numbers
e Total Gaming Revenue came in at $13.8M — an increase of 9.6%
e Slot Revenue was $12.5M — an increase of 11.5%
e Table Games Revenue (including Poker) was $1.27 — a decrease of 6.1%
e Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue in September was $428,078, which was a decrease of 36.2%
o Retail Sportsbook wagers in September were $4.2M, a decrease of 33.2%
e Platform Sportsbook Taxable Revenue in September was $311,179 which was a decrease of
59.2%
o Platform Sportsbook wagers in September were $8.1M, a decrease of 19%
Recent/Upcoming Events
e September 26 — 28 — NASCAR Race Weekend — Hollywood Casino 400
e Thursdays in October — Craps Hottest Roll
e October 3 - $50,000 Freaky Friday
e October 4 — Get Rich or Bewitched
e October 7 — Smore Slot Play Pay Day
e October 31 — Halloween Monster Match Game
o November 7 — Turkey Feather Pick Your Prize

e November 8 — Turkey Hi-Lo



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

4s
t*t
«“ *; {’,,
LA
; o ,,,‘:,‘4‘

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines

Table games

Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22%

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT

September
2025

12,529,831.26

1,270,078.51

2,468.46

September
2024

11,239,591.97

1,348,187.50

6866.14

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

Fiscal YTD
2026

39,074,280.34

4,526,059.51

2,670.78

Laura Kelly, Governor

Fiscal YTD
2025

36,473,599.44

4,292,816.43

7113.84

13,802,378.23

12,594,645.61

43,603,010.63

40,773,529.71

3,036,523.21

414,071.35

276,047.56

10,075,736.11

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.

2,770,822.03

377,839.37

251,892.91

9,194,091.30

9,592,662.34

1,308,090.32

872,060.21

31,830,197.76

8,970,176.54

1,223,205.89

815,470.59

29,764,676.69



7

KANSAS CROSSING

C AASI NO + HOTEL

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO + HOTEL
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
October 17", 2025
By: Jeff McKain

Kansas Crossing Casino is reporting the following preliminary results for September 2025 vs September 2024.

e  6.7% Increase in Admissions

e  1.9% Decrease in Coin-In

e 13.3% Increase in Table Drop

o  4.4% Decrease in Net Gaming Revenue

Sports Wagering:

For the month of September 2025, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery reported
$16,273 vs -$14,242 prior year. Retail wagers were down 54%. Digital Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the
Kansas Lottery in September was $2,012,560 vs prior year of $3,363,712. Digital wagers were up 23%.

Promotions + Events

September

Kiosk games on Mondays and Tuesdays.

Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.

Table Games Cash Machine promotion Friday the 12th.

Vip Slot Tournament on Saturday the 20th

Casino gifts on Sundays.

Entertainment included Theory of Deadman (13™) and comedian Chris Kattan (27)

0O O O O O O

October

Kiosk games on Mondays and Tuesdays.
Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.
VIP event in the Corral on Friday the 3™,
Monster Match promotion every Saturday.
Casino gifts on Sundays.

@)
@)
@)
@)
@)

U.S. Hwy 69 and 400 | Pittsburg, KS | KansasCrossingCasino.com




Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785)296-0900

krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines
Table games
Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22%

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

Laura Kelly, Governor

September September Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD

2025 2024 2026 2025
2,787,140.95 2,912,365.59 9,261,672.74 8,978,850.72
262,225.00 278,603.00 819,538.50 776,242.00
709.54 585.53 788.54 634.53
3,050,075.49 3,191,554.12 10,081,999.78 9,755,727.25
671,016.61 702,141.91 2,218,039.95 2,146,260.00
91,502.26 95,746.62 302,459.99 292,671.82
61,001.51 63,831.08 201,640.00 195,114.55
2,226,555.11 2,329,834.51 7,359,859.84 7,121,680.89

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

September 2025 Casino Financials

Laura Kelly, Governor

Casino Gaming Revenue for Month Ending September 30, 2025

Revenue Source

Boot Hill Casino

Kansas Star Casino

Hollywood Casino

Kansas Crossing Casino

Total All Casinos

EGM S 2,897,811 | S 11,376,959 | $ 12,529,831 | S 2,787,141 | S 29,591,742
Table Games 424,485 1,561,971 1,270,079 262,225 3,518,759
Other # 2,936 7,689 2,468 710 13,803
Total S 3,325,232 | S 12,946,619 | S 13,802,378 | S 3,050,075 | S 33,124,304
Cumulative Gaming Revenue per Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
2010 S 20,663,987 | § -1 -8 -[s 20,663,987
2011 40,055,280 - - - 40,055,280
2012 43,886,501 98,855,928 54,622,687 - 197,365,116
2013 43,353,504 192,187,166 124,993,721 - 360,534,391
2014 39,906,275 181,079,650 132,036,392 - 353,022,317
2015 40,513,186 181,754,051 142,759,065 - 365,026,302
2016 38,937,088 181,600,677 143,833,330 - 364,371,095
2017 40,222,932 178,105,968 144,582,037 8,206,260 371,117,197
2018 41,186,638 182,084,527 148,770,984 32,465,853 404,508,001
2019 41,589,906 184,157,835 150,790,865 34,489,213 411,027,819
2020 32,971,510 150,355,262 122,114,403 28,620,752 334,061,926
2021 43,690,403 172,711,043 124,388,370 33,857,278 374,647,093
2022 49,581,344 162,352,371 149,127,943 39,911,158 400,972,817
2023 48,228,287 161,224,699 156,512,547 41,140,188 407,105,721
2024 47,257,227 159,760,427 162,065,438 38,890,699 407,973,791
2025 45,874,685 164,009,220 168,295,874 40,477,885 418,657,664
2026 11,267,480 41,701,816 43,603,011 10,082,000 106,654,307
Total Since Opening | S 669,186,233 | S 2,391,940,641 | S 1,968,496,666 | S 308,141,286 | S 5,337,764,826

Fund Distribution FY 2026

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
State of Kansas 2,704,195 9,174,400 9,592,662 2,218,040 23,689,297
Local Governments 338,024 1,251,054 1,308,090 302,460 3,199,629

Problem Gambling and
Addictions Fund 225,350 834,036 872,060 201,640 2,133,086
Casino Manager 7,999,911 30,442,326 31,830,198 7,359,860 77,632,295
Total 11,267,480 41,701,816 43,603,011 10,082,000 106,654,307
Fund Distribution Since Opening

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
State of Kansas 147,938,649 526,355,619 433,069,266 67,791,083 1,175,154,617
Local Governments 20,075,587 71,758,219 59,054,900 9,244,239 160,132,945

Problem Gambling and

Addictions Fund 13,383,725 47,838,813 39,369,933 6,162,826 106,755,297
Casino Manager 487,788,272 1,745,987,990 1,437,002,566 224,943,139 3,895,721,967
Total 669,186,233 2,391,940,641 1,968,496,666 308,141,286 5,337,764,826

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603
a I I S as (785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900
Racing and Gaming Commission

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM

DATE OF MEETING: October 17, 2025

AGENDA ITEM: Commission Discussion/Action on Requested Regulation Changes with
Regard to Live Horse Racing

PRESENTER: D.J. Lopez, Director of Gambling, Racing and Gaming Commission

ISSUE SUMMARY: With the anticipated return of parimutuel wagering on live horse racing in the
State of Kansas. Industry stakeholders approached KRGC staff requesting a number of changes
to the Administrative Rules and Regulations Governing Live Racing.

Over the past few months, industry stakeholders have worked with their respective associations
and presented staff with a number of requested changes. While stakeholders agree on some
changes they continue to negotiate on other changes.

One specific regulation change that stakeholders continue to work through is Article 12 (Kansas
Horse Breeding Development Fund). Article 12 is a regulation that governs the state’s breed
registry.

As December and January, which is foal season, approaches, implementing changes to Article 12
becomes time sensitive. With industry stakeholders continuing to navigate changes to Article 12,
it is evident that regulation changes will not be completed and submitted through the state
process by that time.

Once stakeholders have had the opportunity to reach an understanding and finalize changes to
Article 12, along with changes to additional Articles, KRGC staff will review the changes and work
with stakeholders to make edits to the regulations and submit said changes through the state
process.

In keeping with commission protocol, staff has reached out to stakeholders requesting anyone
wishing to address the commission on live horse racing topics to provide written statements,
which have been forwarded to commissioners for review.

Staff recommends leaving current regulations as is and continuing to operate under the
established guidelines.

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED: Motion and Vote.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Keep Current Regulations As Is.



Voluntary Exclusion Report
January 2010 - September 2025

Kansas

Racing and Gaming Commission

m Active Exclusions  ® Completed Exclusions

Active Sports Wagering
Exclusion Durations

Total Number of Exclusions Age of SWEP
3000 50% 46%
2500 45% B
40%
2000
35%
1500 30% Ty
0
1000 25% o
0,
500 13 20% 1,9 {0
Sports Wagering Facility Wagering Universal 10% 7%
Exclusions Exclusions Wagering 50, R 2% .
Exclusions 0% ﬁ . 1%
ad

0%

0-17 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65+

SWE Enrollment by Platform*

500 470
(Figures do not include completed exclusions) 450 408
500 472 400
450 350
400 300
350 250
300 200
250 219 150 % 131 124
200 100 62
150 115 138 50 - I - I 8
100 0 -
S ) S D C
50 23 - l & & Rl I L &S
0o O
<1 year 1 year 2 years 5 years Life 0‘ ]
SPORTS WAGERING EXCLUSION ENROLLMENT BY MONTH
o -
0 8
60 53 57 48 552 5% 552
50 P 40 45 45
40 34 33 2022
30 23 2 27 22023
20 15 1618
11 I w2024
o | I II il
. i | l ' " I| | 2025
D 4 & A
o“’é @Qé & YSO < S‘“’o N \, éo &z
& S < & o °4 &
¢ of ® 9




% Voluntary Exclusion Program
4? T, January 2010 -September 2025

ansas Voluntary Exclusions = 3,337

Raring and Gaming Commission Violation Incidents = 505 (455 individuals)

VEP Gender Exclusion Period

M 2-Year
o Male
W 5-Year
H Female
W Lifetime
Ethnicity
African Am.
Native Am. ?t!';‘;r 9.6% Lottery Region
0.44% o7
50.0% - 44.2%
Lat/His
7.5% 40.0% -
Asl'gnz/;"' 30.0% - 24.2%
. (]
0,
20.0% - 14.9% 11.8%
0, o 0,
00 | o ox - iy
0.0% . . — .
NW NC NE SW SE  Other
Age of VEP
27.5% 26.3%
21.5%
15.0%
6.2%
3.5%
00% —— —
Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

VEP Enrollments by Year

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

m2019 ®m2020 wm2021 m2022 wm2023 w2024 w2025

Oct

Nov

Dec

10.08.2025



KRGC Voluntarily Excluded Persons
December 2009 September 2025

2 1
1
1 4 3 8
2 6 68 20
73
6 1 2 2 1 52 365
16
1 3
1 1 4 - . 4 3 1n
2 1 3
4 . F
2 87 1 o 25
21 : 51 2 10
333 1297
3 1 Hp 2 1 5 . 5 3 68
5 2 2 3 5 3 33 23 6 5 4
eas.2.931 TOTAL VEPs = 3,337

Missouri -274
Nebraska —7
Oklahoma - 62

Other-51 10/08/2025



Kansas

Racing and Gaming Commission

MEETING DATE:
AGENDA ITEM:

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603

(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM

October 17, 2025

gambling

PRESENTER:

Don Brownlee

Quarterly Reports on (1) staff out-of-state travel, (2) licensing and (3) illegal

To ensure that it is being consistent and efficient, the commission has requested quarterly updates on

out-of-state travel, licensing matters, and illegal gambling efforts.

I OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL

The quarterly out-of-state travel report includes the employees who traveled and the purpose of the trip
and the total expenses incurred for the trip. Because the Commission maintains its background investigation details
as highly confidential, the quarterly travel report does not include out-of-state trips for investigative or targeted

purposes.

For the Third quarter (July through September) of 2025, commission staff out-of-state travel includes:

09/12/2025

Wi

Purpose of Trip Traveler Dates Destination Registration Total
Horse Meet Education DJ Lopez (())88//12?)//22(())2255- Ogallala, NE SO $548.52
Horse Meet Education Brandi White %88//12%//22%2255- Ogallala, NE SO $548.52
Horse Meet Education Todd Allen %88//12%//22%2255- Ogallala, NE SO $548.52

Investl;-tgrai%c(i)onna(?oanr:‘irence Anthony Moe %88//12‘;//22%2255‘ Phoenix, AZ 3375 52,484.94
MOCIC Conference Jason Deutsch (())%//(;82//22%22?- Wisconvsviln Dells, $195 $925.84
MOCIC Conference Joseph Crough %99//?3//22%2255- Wisconvscln Dells, $195 $752.62
MOCIC Conference Todd Ayer (())99//(;?//22%2255- Wiscon\;vir Dells, $195 $913.56
MOCIC Conference Robert Peters %S;//(ii/fz%zzi- Wisconvscln Dells, $195 $896.56
MOCIC Conference Brett Jacobs 09/08/2025- Wisconsin Dells, $195 $896.56




Staff Agenda Memorandum Date: October 17, 2025 Page 2
Pennsylvania Horse
Racing Commission meet Roger Bailey 09/17/2025- Philadelphia, PA SO $952.83
09/21/2025
and learn
National Gambling
Intelligence Sharing . . 09/15/2025-
Cedrick D I Bost MA 0 2,496.70
Group - FALL 2025 edrick Damels 09/19/2025 oston, ? °2,
Conference
Red Dot Instructor Brandon 09/19/2025-
Training Edwards 09/22/2025 St Paul, MN 2500 »1,269.65

Il LICENSING

Objectives of the commission include conducting timely, but thorough, background investigations
on all gaming employees, management contractors, manufacturers and distributors seeking licensure at
lottery gaming facilities located in this state. Background investigations are conducted to protect the
public interest by maintaining a legitimate and viable gaming industry assuring honesty, good character
and integrity of racing and gaming facility operators, employees, and vendors. Following is the licensing
report for the July through Sep 2025 quarter. The three previous quarters are included for comparison

purposes.
Jul-Sep Apr-Jun Jan-Mar Oct-Dec

2025 2025 2025 2024
VENDORS, SUPPLIERS, MANAGERS:
Corporate permanent licenses approved 3 2 6 3
Corporate temporary licenses approved* 15 13 1 6
Corporate employee licenses approved 182 116 83 116
Corporate renewal licenses approved 15 8 10 6
Corporate employee licenses renewed 138 112 134 118
Corporate employee licenses denied 0 0 0 0
BOOT HILL CASINO EMPLOYEE LICENSES
Permanent license approvals 31 23 29 19
Temporary license approvals* 20 25 22 28
Renewal license approvals 32 24 21 23
Licenses denied 0 2 0 1
HOLLYWOOD CASINO EMPLOYEE LICENSES
Permanent license approvals 52 58 29 65
Temporary license approvals* 55 97 51 89
Renewal license approvals 67 42 83 33
Licenses denied 10 13 0 4
KANSAS STAR CASINO EMPLOYEE LICENSES
Permanent license approvals 74 80 66 79

Temporary license approvals* 44 56 81 82




Staff Agenda Memorandum Date: October 17, 2025 Page 3

Renewal license approvals 89 54 83 41
Licenses denied 0 2 0 0

KANASAS CROSSING CASINO EMPLOYEE

LICENSES

Permanent license approvals 21 28 22 20
Temporary license approvals* 20 27 31 27
Renewal license approvals 15 21 22 25
Licenses denied 1 1 0 0
GILLEY’S /WGCC EMPLOYEE LICENSES

Permanent license approvals 13 2 2 0
Temporary license approvals* 9 16 2 2
Renewal license approvals 5 0 0 0
Licenses denied 0 0 0 0

*Temporary licenses approved will still need to be permanently approved in future quarter(s) once all back
grounding activities are completed.

. ILLEGAL GAMBLING

The Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission (KRGC) provides resources and assistance to local law
enforcement, prosecutors, and the public on illegal gambling questions, education, and complaints. The
KRGC responds to email and phone complaints and inquiries, conducts continuing legal education
seminars for prosecutors, assists local law enforcement agencies with illegal gambling investigations, and
conducts civil seizures of illegal gambling devices for forfeiture, all in an effort to curtail illegal gambling
in bars, restaurants, convenience stores, and other venues throughout Kansas.

Since 2008, the Commission has received 2,774 total illegal gambling-related questions or
complaints from the general public. During the third quarter (Q-3) of 2025, the Commission received
thirty (30) calls and emails from the general public, up five (5) from the previous quarter and up one (1)
from the third quarter of 2024.

Of the thirty (30) calls and emails received in Q-3, twenty-eight (28) involved slot machines and
two (2) involved raffles.

Breakdown of illegal gambling inquiries and complaints to-date:




Staff Agenda Memorandum Date: October 17, 2025 Page 4

Quarter

Other 512 Slider 308

Internet 57

Raffle 586
Poker 434

Slot 877

The above chart does not reflect calls and activity related to the following:

e Reports made to KRGC agents by other law enforcement officers around the state.

e Discussions with local law enforcement and district and county attorneys regarding the legal
aspects of illegal gambling and the services that KRGC can provide.

Time spent by agents and legal counsel to assist in active local investigations and prosecutions.
Time spent defending gambling-related actions against the agency.

Time spent pursuing seizures and forfeitures of illegal gambling devices.

Inquiries from the public that are answered through access to KRGC’s lllegal Gambling
Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) web page.

KRGC updated the Illegal Gambling FAQs portion of the webpage in late January 2014. Since
KRGC began tracking the new page, there have been a total of 29,653 unique page views (after
adjustments). A total of 577 unique page views were made during the third quarter of 2025, down 390
from the previous quarter (adjusted) and down 91 from the third quarter of 2024 (adjusted). The lllegal
Gambling FAQs page can be found here: http://www.krgc.ks.gov/index.php/racing-gaming-law/illegal-
gambling/fag-s-2 . It may also be accessed from the KRGC main page (www.krgc.ks.gov) by selecting
Public Info/lllegal Gambling FAQ’s from the drop down menu option.



http://www.krgc.ks.gov/index.php/racing-gaming-law/illegal-gambling/faq-s-2
http://www.krgc.ks.gov/index.php/racing-gaming-law/illegal-gambling/faq-s-2
http://www.krgc.ks.gov/

All Departments

Cash Fund Balances as of September 30, 2025

DeptID All ELARF Backgrounds Illegal Gambling Racing
All Funds Beg. Balance 5,047,197 Beg. Balance 428,531 Beg. Balance 89,846 Beg. Balance 587,206

Revenue 2,225,090 Revenue 134,430 Revenue 300 Revenue 269,565

Expenses 2,378,737 Expenses 95,551 Expenses 2,342 Expenses 158,633

End Balance 4,893,551 End Balance 467,409 End Balance 87,804 End Balance 698,137
Fund
BudgetUnit Grand Total

All Funding Sources

September September
Y;?;Ji‘izs Y;?;Ji‘izs VARIANCE % VARIANCE FY2025 FY2026 S VARIANCE % VARIANCE YL[LFDYGZS_?G Y;[()::Ljitzs S VARIANCE % VARIANCE
ACTUALS ACTUALS

51000 Payroll 2,020,885 2,153,766 132,882 7% 581,182 821,740 240,558 41% 2,264,960 2,153,766 -111,194 -5%
10 Shrinkage 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% -169,872 0 169,872 -100%
Net Salaries and Wages 2,020,885 2,153,766 132,882 7% 581,182 821,740 240,558 41% 2,095,088 2,153,766 58,678 3%
52000 Communication 6,881 22,046 15,165 220% 2,218 2,297 79 4% 28,800 22,046 -6,754 -23%)
52100 Freight and Express 1,175 443 -732 -62% 315 180 -135 -43% 325 443 118 36%
52200 Printing and Advertising 1,003 38 -965 -96% 369 20 -348 -94% 363 38 -324 -90%)
52300 Rents 62,142 75,782 13,640 22% 2,507 233 -2,274 -91% 70,288 75,782 5,495 8%
52400 Repair/Servicing/Mainten 17,096 30,270 13,174 77% 32 1,601 1,569 4904% 13,927 30,270 16,343 117%|
52510 InState Travel and Subsistence 12,643 14,444 1,801 14% 4,940 3,706 -1,234 -25% 54,159 14,444 -39,715 -73%
52520 Out of State Travel and Subsistence 11,942 14,233 2,291 19% 8,725 11,562 2,837 33% 0 14,233 14,233 0%|
52530 International Travel and Subsistence 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
52600 Fees-Other Services 137,309 140,850 3,541 3% 28,036 27,376 -660 -2% 129,235 140,850 11,615 9%|
52700 Fee-Professional Services 2,247 1,305 -941 -42% 1,562 370 -1,191 -76% 108,263 1,305 -106,957 -99%
52900 Other Contractual Services 13,326 13,283 -44 0% 13,251 170 -13,081 -99% 5,511 13,283 7,772 141%
Subtotal Contractual Services 265,764 312,694 46,930 18% 61,954 47,516 -14,438 -23% 410,869 312,694 -98,175 -24%
53200 Food for Human Consumption 14 31 17 117% 0 0 0 0% 0 31 31 0%
53400 Maint Constr Material Supply 794 135 -658 -83% 76 69 -8 -10% 1,075 135 -940 -87%)
53500 Vehicle Part Supply Accessory 3,686 4,518 832 23% 1,524 1,463 -62 -4% 9,314 4,518 -4,795 -51%
53600 Pro Science Supply Material 96 2,605 2,509 2612% 59 606 547 935% 14,965 2,605 -12,360 -83%)
53700 Office and Data Supplies 3,102 4,338 1,237 40% 1,378 1,859 481 35% 26,514 4,338 -22,175 -84%
53900 Other Supplies and Materials 7,149 28,554 21,405 299% 3,748 10,945 7,197 192% 1,550 28,554 27,004 1742%
Subtotal Commodities 14,841 40,182 25,341 171% 6,785 14,941 8,156 120% 53,418 40,182 -13,235 -25%
54000 TOTAL Capital Outlay 10,416 128,621 118,205 1135% 3,361 68,653 65,292 1943% 167,933 128,621 -39,312 -23%
Grand Total 2,311,906 2,635,264 323,357 14% 653,283 952,850 299,567 46% 2,727,307 2,635,264 -92,043 -3%

*This report has not been audited by the State of Kansas and is intended solely for the use of the Executive Director of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.



October 2025 - September 2026

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

Oct 2025 OCTOBER Apr 2026
S MTWTF S S MTWTE S

1 2 3 4 ]7 Commission Meeting 1 2 3 4
$ 8 7 8 91011 5 6§ 7 & 91011
12 13 14 15 16 &% NOVEMBER 12 13 14 15 16 @@ 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 o _ 19 20 21 22 23 24 35
26 27 28 29 30 31 14 Commission Meeting 26 27 28 29 30
DECEMBER
12 Commission Meeting
Nov 2025 May 2026
S MTWTF S JANUARY S MTWTF S
1 I o
2 3 4 5 6 7 8| 16 Commission Meeting ¥ 4 5 6 1.8 9
9 10 11 12 1348 15 10 11 12 13 14 @® 16
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 FEBRUARY 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
23 2425 26 27 28 29 .y . 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
13 Commission Meeting

MARCH
Dec 2025 13 Commission Meeting Jun 2026
S MTWTTF S S MTWTF S
1 2 3 4 5 & APRIL 1] 2 3 4 5 &
7 8 9 10 11 4@ 13 o _ 7 8 9 10 11 4B
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 | 17 Commission Meeting 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31 MAY 28 29 30
15 Commission Meeting
JUNE
Jan 2026 Tul 2026
S MTWTTF 8 12 Commission Meeting S MTWTF S
1 2 3 1 2 3 4
T R JULY 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
11 12 13 14 1548 17 . _ 12 13 14 15 16 @ 18
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 | 17 Commission Meeting 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 AUGUST 26 27 28 29 30 31
14 Commission Meeting
Feb 2026 SEPTEMBER Aug 2026
& M 7T W T o _ S MTWTTF 8§
i @ 3 4 3 11 Commission Meeting 1
8§ 9 10 1 1249 > % 4 8 B T ¥
15 16 17 18 19 9 10 11 12 1348 15
22 23 24 25 26 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
Mar 2026 Sep 2026
S MTWTTF § S MTWTF S
1 2 ¥ 4 3 & 7 I * 3 3 =
8 9 10 11 124 14 6 7 8 9 10412

13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 23 26
iy 2829 3

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31




	A.1 2024-10-17 Agenda
	C.1 Draft Meeting Minutes - September 12, 2025
	D.1.a GLI Approved   October 17, 2025  KRGC Meeting
	D.1.b GLI Revoked    October 17, 2025  KRGC Meeting
	D.1.c BMM Approved    October 17, 2025  KRGC Meeting
	D.1.d BMM Revoked    October 17, 2025  KRGC Meeting
	D.2.a Agenda Item Commission Meeting IC 10_17_2025 Boot Hill
	D.2.b Agenda Item Commission Meeting IC 10_17_2025 Kansas Star
	E.1.a KRGC Report September
	E.1.b BH - September 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.2.a KRGC Monthly Meeting 10.25
	E.2.b KS- September 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.3.a HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 101725
	E.3.b HW - September 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.4.a KCC October Submission for KRGC 2025
	E.4.b KC - September 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.6 Aggregated Casino Financials - September 2025 Revenue
	G.1 SAM Live Horse Racing Industry Request for Statute and Regulation Changes
	I.1.a Voluntary Exclusion Report 10.25
	I.1.b VEP Data Chart-Ending September 2025
	I.1.c VEP Data Map-September 2025
	I.2 2025Q3 Quarterly Report - DRAFT
	Y. Dept by Budget Unit SEPFY26
	z. calendar
	d. BMM Revocation Letters October 2025

